Cobb County Board of Education
Board Meeting Agenda
Thursday, December 11, 2025

WORK SESSION - 1:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
2. Public Comment

3. Approval of Minutes
e Thursday, November 13, 2025, Board Meeting

4. Superintendent’s Report
e Monthly Board Financial Status Update
o Federally Identified Schools Update
o Georgia’s BEST Update

5. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS
AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District
Administrative Rule DO-R

AGENDA ITEM #2 — Recommendation for Approval of Short-Term Construction Note Resolution Approving the
Issuance of Request for Bids for the Purchase of $100 Million of Construction Notes

AGENDA ITEM #3 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Construction Manager at Risk Contract for a
Grandstand Replacement at McEachern High School

AGENDA ITEM #4 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Betty Gray Middle School
Renovations

AGENDA ITEM #5 - Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Campbell High School Renovations
AGENDA ITEM #6 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Daniell Middle School Renovations

AGENDA ITEM #7 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kennesaw Mountain High School
Auditorium Seating Replacement

AGENDA ITEM #8 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Tritt Elementary School Annex
Replacement

AGENDA ITEM #9 — Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with Georgia Power
Company for Power to the New Marquee Sign at VVarner Elementary School

AGENDA ITEM #10 — Recommendation to Revise a Portion of the Previously Submitted FY2026 State Capital
Outlay Application

AGENDA ITEM #11 — Recommendation for Approval of New Board Policy JCDAF (Use of Personal Electronic
Devices by Students)



6. Administrative Rule Modifications

INDEX ADMINISTRATIVE RULE TITLE

JBC-R School Admissions/Withdrawals

JCDAF-R Use of Personal Electronic Devices by Students
JGFC-R Dismissal Precautions

KM-R Visitors to School

ML-R Outside Service Providers

7. Approval of Agenda

8. Recess to Executive Session




Cobb County Board of Education
Board Meeting Agenda
Thursday, December 11, 2025

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION

1.

2.

Reconvene

Pledge of Allegiance

3. Board Recognitions

o 2025-2026 GHSA Class 4A One Act Play Best Actress State Champion — Piper Cathey, Allatoona High School

o 2025-2026 GHSA Class 6A Girls Volleyball State Champions — Walton High School

e 2025-2026 GHSA Class 6A Girls Individual Cross Country State Champion — Paige Comstock, Harrison High
School

e 2025-2026 Georgia Council of Teachers of Mathematics Excellence in Teaching Award — Heather Mullins, Mt.
Bethel Elementary School

o Acknowledgement of Special Guests: Georgia’s Best Graduates

Public Comment

Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any)

e Personnel

e Land

o Legal

e Student Matters

Superintendent’s Remarks

ACTION AGENDA ITEMS
The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, December 11, 2025, Board

Meeting:

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 — Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District
Administrative Rule DO-R

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 — Recommendation for Approval of Short-Term Construction Note Resolution
Approving the Issuance of Request for Bids for the Purchase of $100 Million of Construction Notes

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Construction Manager at Risk
Contract for a Grandstand Replacement at McEachern High School

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Betty Gray Middle
School Renovations

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Campbell High School
Renovations

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Daniell Middle School
Renovations

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kennesaw Mountain
High School Auditorium Seating Replacement



ACTION AGENDA ITEM #8 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Tritt Elementary School
Annex Replacement

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #9 — Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with Georgia
Power Company for Power to the New Marquee Sign at Varner Elementary School

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #10 — Recommendation to Revise a Portion of the Previously Submitted FY 2026 State
Capital Outlay Application

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #11 — Recommendation for Approval of New Board Policy JCDAF (Use of Personal
Electronic Devices by Students)

8. Adjourn



PENDING BOARD APPROVAL

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL
UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF
EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE
CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY
BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2025
All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the public.
The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office hours or on our
website: www.cobbk12.org

BOARD MEETING

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, November
13, 2025, at 2:00 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro,
Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox and
Ms. Ams, Board Attorneys.

CALL TO ORDER
Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 2:01 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT
There were two (2) public commenters.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Without objection, the Board approved the following meeting minutes:
e Thursday, October 16, 2025, Board Meeting

CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS
Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, read a statement regarding recent community concerns and the role, responsibilities,
and authority of the Board.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
e Monthly and Quarterly Board Financial Status Updates
o Chief Financial Officer Mr. David Baker presented the monthly and quarterly school district financial
status updates to the Board. Each Board Member received a copy of the reports.
e School Safety (For Potential Action)

o The Superintendent requested board approval to utilize up to $2 Million of fund balance to purchase 8
additional VVapor Wake Dogs and necessary equipment to provide each high school with one officer
handler and K9 per school.

= A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Ms. Davis, to approve the Superintendent’s
recommendation.

= Following discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Sayler, seconded by Ms. Davis to table the
Superintendent’s request. Ms. Davis and Ms. Sayler voted “Yea,” Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro,
Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted “Nay,” and Mr. Hutchins voted “Present.” Motion to table failed
2-4-1.

= Following additional discussion, Mr. Hutchins called for the vote on the original motion.
Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler and Ms. Davis voted “Yea,” and
Ms. Sayler voted “Nay.” Original motion passed 6-1.

Board Meeting 11.13.25 mlg Page 1lof6


http://www.cobbk12.org/

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS
The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below. These items will be brought forth for a vote during the
Voting Session of the Thursday, November 13, 2025, Board Meeting:

AGENDA ITEM #1 — Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District
Administrative Rule DO-R.
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
November 13, 2025, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #2 — Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with Georgia Power
Company for Power to the New Marquee Sign at Fair Oaks Elementary School
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
November 13, 2025, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #3 — Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital Outlay
Project Closeout for Various Schools
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
November 13, 2025, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #4 — Recommendation to Phase-Out Existing Building 2020 at Kincaid Elementary School
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
November 13, 2025, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #5 — Recommendation to Phase-Out Existing Building 2020 at Murdock Elementary School
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
November 13, 2025, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #6 - Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Construction of Addison
Elementary School Renovations
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
November 13, 2025, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #7 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Baker Elementary School Roof
Replacement
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
November 13, 2025, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #8 - Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Construction of Keheley
Elementary School Roof Replacement and Renovations
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
November 13, 2025, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #9 - Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Palmer Middle School Roof
Replacement
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
November 13, 2025, Board Meeting.

Board Meeting 11.13.25 mlg Page 20f6



PENDING BOARD APPROVAL

AGENDA ITEM #10 — Authorization to Purchase Six (6) Replacement Vehicles and Four (4) Service Trucks
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
November 13, 2025, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #11 — Authorization to Purchase Thirty (30) School Buses

e Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
November 13, 2025, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #12 — Recommendation for Approval of the 2026 Legislative Priorities
e Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday,
November 13, 2025, Board Meeting.

ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MODIFICATION
Following discussion, and without objection, the Board approved the modifications to the following
administrative rule as presented.
INDEX ADMINISTRATIVE RULE TITLE
IBB-R Charter Schools

BOARD BUSINESS
e Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee Report — Ms. Davis
o Ms. Davis shared with the Board that the F&T Committee met on Tuesday, October 21, 2025. Having no
Board Agenda Items to review, the meeting concluded.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as presented.

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION

A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Cristadoro, and unanimously approved by the Board at
4:29 p.m. to convene to Executive Session to discuss land, legal, personnel and student matters. Motion carried
7-0.

VOTING SESSION

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, November 13,
2025, with the following members present: Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms.
Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox and Ms. Ams, Board Attorneys.

RECONVENE
Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.

BOARD RECOGITIONS
¢ National Technology Student Association Winner — Computer Aided Design — Charles Aquino, Durham
Middle School
e Cobb STEAM Certification — South Cobb Early Learning Center
e Cobb STEAM Certification — Ford Elementary School

Board Meeting 11.13.25 mlg Page 30f6



PENDING BOARD APPROVAL

e Cobb STEM Certification — Betty Gray Middle School

e Cognia STEM Certification — Walton High School

e USDA Turnip the Beet — Quality Summer Meals Award — Birney Elementary School, Sandra Arreola;
King Springs Elementary School, Melissa Turner; Mt. Bethel Elementary School, Veronica Stephens;
Cooper Middle School, Dannett Bourgolly; Wheeler High School, Lynette Moore — Food and Nutrition
Services

e Georgia Farm to School Award — Executive Director Emily Hanlin and District Chef Rian McDonald —
Food and Nutrition Services

PUBLIC COMMENT
e There were fifteen (15) public commenters.

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION

Personnel Matters

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed on the
Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session.

Section | — Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendation
e Appleyard, Jessica, Principal, Pitner Elementary School, retirement effective January 1, 2026

Section Il — Position Recommendations Below Principal Level
Middle School
e Weldon, Teia, Assistant Principal, Barber Middle School retirement effective January 1, 2026

High School
e Hadley, Tina appointment to Assistant Principal, McEachern High School from Teacher, Pebblebrook High

School effective November 14, 2025

o A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Cristadoro, and unanimously approved by the
Board to accept the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in Executive Session. Motion
carried 7-0.

Student Matters
e SY26-Appeal #4
o A motion was made by Mr. Hutchins, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and unanimously approved by the
Board to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed in Executive
Session. Motion carried 7-0.

o SY26-Appeal #5
o A motion was made by Ms. Sayler, seconded by Ms. Davis, and unanimously approved by the Board
to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed in Executive Session.
Motion carried 7-0.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS
The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School District.

ACTION AGENDA ITEMS
CONSENT AGENDA

Board Meeting 11.13.25 mlg Page 40f 6



PENDING BOARD APPROVAL

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 — Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District
Administrative Rule DO-R

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 — Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with
Georgia Power Company for Power to the New Marquee Sign at Fair Oaks Elementary School

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 — Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital
Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 — Recommendation to Phase-Out Existing Building 2020 at Kincaid Elementary
School

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 — Recommendation to Phase-Out Existing Building 2020 at Murdock Elementary
School

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 - Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Construction of
Addison Elementary School Renovations to Graphite Construction (Cartersville, GA) in the amount of
$1,344,970.00 for new flooring throughout the facility with the exception of the kitchen and gymnasium, interior
and exterior painting, restroom modernization, new classroom windows, and new secure entry vestibule in the
amount of $1,344,970.00

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Baker Elementary
School Roof Replacement to Owens Roofing, Inc. (Smithfield, NC) in the amount of $2,442,130.00

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #8 - Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Construction of
Keheley Elementary School Roof Replacement and Renovations to Ward Humphrey, Inc. (Marietta, GA) for roof
replacement, window replacement, door replacement, interior and exterior painting, restroom modernizations, and new bus
canopy in the amount of $2,986,148.00

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #9 —Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Palmer Middle School
Roof Replacement to Bon Building Services, Inc. (Conyers, GA) in the amount of $4,060,000.00

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #10 — Authorization to Purchase Six (6) Replacement Vehicles and Four (4) Service
Trucks from Wade Ford in the amount of $455,536.00

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #11 — Authorization to Purchase Thirty (30) School Buses from Yancey Bus and
Service in the amount of $4,965,720.00

e Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Items as presented.

DISCUSSION AGENDA
ACTION AGENDA ITEM #12 — Recommendation for Approval of the 2026 Legislative Priorities

e A motion was made by Ms. Sayler, seconded by Mr. Scamihorn to accept the 2026 Legislative Priorities
as presented

e Following discussion, Ms. Sayler made a motion, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, to amend the original
motion to include the addition of the following three priorities:
1. Funding for school counselors to allow for a ratio of 1 counselor for 250 students
2. Funding for school meal programs

Board Meeting 11.13.25 mlg Page 50f6



PENDING BOARD APPROVAL

3. Appropriate all necessary funding for the legal obligations to fully fund the Individuals with
Disabilities Education Act and the Elementary/Secondary Education Act
e Following discussion, the motion to amend the original motion to include the additional priorities passed
7-0
e Following additional discussion, the amended motion passed 7-0

ADJOURN
Without objection, the Board adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

CHAIRMAN EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

Board Meeting 11.13.25 mlg Page 6 of 6



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
December 11, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District
Administrative Rule DO-R

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and
obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in
good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge. Items that
are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for
District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need
to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.
Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of
current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting
Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District.

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include:

Public auction

Sealed bid or private sale

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services
Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results

Online auctions

Negotiated contracts

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a
manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule
DO-R. Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file
in the Superintendent’s office.

COST:
The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items. The revenues received will assist in
deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process

Account Charge code: N/A
Budgeted: N/A

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith

Jill Vestal

Stephen Cochran

AGENDA ITEM #1



November Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/21/2025 thru 11/10/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
TECHNOLOGY
QTY |CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HRZPN3 8HRZPN3 9/19/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBKHQN3 BBKHQN3 9/19/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHGYPN3 DHGYPN3 9/19/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FVOQN3 4FVOQN3 9/19/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYTGQN3 CYTGQNS3 9/19/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D300QN3 D300QN3 9/19/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GDAMN3 2GD4AMN3 9/19/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZMYPN3 8ZMYPN3 9/19/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9V53MN3 9V53MN3 9/19/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D7M2QN3 D7M2QN3 9/19/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2G81QN3 2G81QN3 9/19/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CD53MN3 CD53MN3 9/19/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6J7JQN3 6J7JQN3 9/19/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4KNGQN3 4KNGQN3 9/19/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NY69C3 4ANY69C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TQ7BC3 9TQ7BC3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4CT8C3 C4CT8C3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56GB8G3 56GB8G3 3/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1983828 2SVLNK3 3/1/2022
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1983835 8KRLNK3 3/1/2022
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1983836 1TVLNK3 3/1/2022
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1983917 8QVLNK3 3/1/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64PT5G3 64PT5G3 2/23/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7K039C3 7K039C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 63W89C3 63W89C3 1/31/2022
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3N4Y8C3 3N4Y8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BDD8G3 5BDD8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90LB8G3 90LB8G3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Y219C3 6Y219C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B79N8C3 B79N8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RYP8C3 3RYP8C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2579C3 C25T9C3 12/17/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRIMS8C3 FR1IMS8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7J4M8C3 7J4M8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4V879C3 4V879C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XF59C3 2XF59C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTON8C3 DTIN8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NRT9C3 5NRT9C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YDM8C3 4YDM8C3 11/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JT99C3 3JT99C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HFB8C3 6HFB8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QHC8C3 4QHC8C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 171Y7C3 171Y7C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2L09C3 G2L09C3 10/29/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23007G3 23007G3 9/23/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CVv88C3 1CV88C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RJF8C3 3RJF8C3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_12112025

Page 1




November Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/21/2025 thru 11/10/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33KR9C3 33KR9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5W8D8C3 5W8D8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1R4Y9C3 1R4Y9C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49X0793 49X0793 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSX30F3 CSX30F3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DYF7C3 1DYF7C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JRD8C3 2JRD8C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVD88C3 BVD88C3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4XK0ZD3 4XK0ZD3 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSN7043 FSN7043 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMV5V93 CMV5V93 6/30/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980584 ZW59270171 4/23/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 896LD63 896LD63 2/16/2021
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8H2XM83 8H2XM83 1/19/2021
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978283 3VVK9FCN904094 10/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQTRCL2 GQTRCL2 9/14/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6PGGO03 6PGG003 9/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CNGG003 CNGGO003 9/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPGGO03 FPGGO03 9/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FOHGO03 FOHGO03 9/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 78HG003 78HG003 9/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88HGO03 88HGO03 9/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19HG003 19HG003 9/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 68HG003 68HGO03 9/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7HGO003 H7HGO003 9/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP C7HGO003 C7HGO003 9/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RJGO03 4RJG003 9/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQJGOO03 HQJGO03 9/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQJGO03 GQJGO03 9/1/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976965 5CD016BZ0OR 8/27/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977025 5CD016BYN5 8/27/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9T5HD53 9T5HD53 8/5/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CONSR33 CIONSR33 8/3/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP CONTR33 CONTR33 8/3/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HYOXZ2 2HYOXZ2 7/30/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7FZXR33 7FZXR33 7/27/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BFMTR33 BFMTR33 7/14/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7Q0XZ2 H7Q0XZ2 7/10/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXQOXZ2 BXQOXZ2 7/10/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79Q0XZ72 79Q0XZ2 7/10/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YQOXZ2 2YQOXZ2 7/10/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WQOXZ2 6WQOXZ2 7/10/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GWQOXZ2 GWQOXZ2 7/10/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BQOXZ2 9BQOXZ2 7/10/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8Q0XZ2 H8QOXZ2 7/10/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWQOXZ2 BWQOXZ2 7/10/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YQOXZ2 7YQOXZ2 7/10/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BQOXZ2 3BQOXZ2 7/10/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQROYZ2 BQROYZ2 7/10/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_12112025

Page 2




November Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/21/2025 thru 11/10/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 52X3333 52X3333 7/7/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP FLANF33 FLANF33 6/11/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1XCDR33 1XCDR33 6/10/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971456 9CAXY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1971457 9C3WY23 5/28/2020
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1SCCR33 1SCCR33 5/26/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7ZKKLW?2 7ZKKLW?2 3/9/2020
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1968393 DMRZLFIWMF3M 2/12/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4WHQJW2 4WHQJW?2 1/24/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTHQJW?2 GTHQJW?2 1/24/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVHQJW2 BVHQIW2 1/24/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1VHQIW?2 1VHQJW?2 1/24/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VHQIW2 7VHQIW2 1/24/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVHQIW?2 HVHQJW?2 1/24/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5VHQJW2 S5VHQIW2 1/24/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WHQJW?2 7WHQJW?2 1/24/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTHQJW2 DTHQIW2 1/24/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTHQJW2 BTHQJW2 1/24/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTHQJW?2 HTHQIW2 1/24/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVHQJW2 CVHQIW?2 1/24/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP SWHQJW?2 SWHQJW?2 1/24/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVHQIW?2 GVHQJW?2 1/24/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTHQIW?2 JTHQJW?2 1/24/2020
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTR7PT2 HTR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4VR7PT2 4VR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TR7PT2 7TR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTR7PT2 DTR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TR7PT2 3TR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8TR7PT2 8TR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SR7PT2 8SR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTR7PT2 JTR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSR7PT2 DSR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSR7PT2 CSR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSR7PT2 FSR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSR7PT2 GSR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2VR7PT2 2VR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TR7PT2 4TR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTR7PT2 GTR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HSR7PT2 HSR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSR7PT2 JSR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTR7PT2 FTR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TR7PT2 1TR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5TR7PT2 5TR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YJBDW?2 6YJBDW2 7/8/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LZ0PV2 3LZ0PV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1R0O3PV2 1R03PV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3MHPV2 B3MHPV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9P27PV2 9P27PV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLYQNV?2 DLYQNV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_12112025

Page 3




November Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/21/2025 thru 11/10/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMWINV?2 JMWINV?2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HIYMV?2 SHIYMV2 6/10/2019
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 16LQDW2 16LQDW?2 5/21/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3836FT2 3836FT2 4/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJ1BFT2 GJ1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DF1BFT2 DF1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FF1BFT2 FF1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GF1BFT2 GF1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CF1BFT2 CF1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BK1BFT2 BK1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DK1BFT2 DK1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7G1BFT2 7G1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XL7DT2 8XL7DT2 3/29/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1PHDT2 B1PHDT2 3/28/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36C96P2 36C96P2 3/7/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16C96P2 16C96P2 3/7/2019
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 26C96P2 26C96P2 3/7/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1965203 FOFY2MJ8GHKI 2/7/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1962185 GG7X92NRIJF8) 2/4/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1962200 GG7X9DEBJF8) 2/4/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1962201 GG7X9JXXJF8) 2/4/2019
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1962213 GG8X912QJF8) 2/4/2019
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1963024 C02QLMU3GG77 10/25/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3CRAMR2 3CRAMR?2 10/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3CWYLR2 3CWYLR2 10/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3CTZLR2 3CTZLR2 10/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3CTYLR2 3CTYLR2 10/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3CV2MR2 3CV2MR2 10/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3CT1MR2 3CT1MR2 10/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3CVOMR2 3CVOMR2 10/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3CWZLR2 3CWZLR2 10/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3CT2MR2 3CT2MR2 10/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3CS4MR2 3CSAMR?2 10/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3CR3MR2 3CR3MR?2 10/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3CVYLR2 3CVYLR2 10/12/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1961076 DMPWM6HMJ28K 9/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 70R5HQ2 70R5HQ2 9/7/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1961041 DMPX3J6MJF8M 9/7/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6NPWO0Q2 6NPW0Q2 8/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6NTX0Q2 6NTX0Q2 8/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBPNWN2 JBPNWN2 8/24/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2LRBCL2 2LRBCL2 6/25/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YDGBL2 5YDGBL2 6/18/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TC5BL2 7TC5BL2 6/18/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YD5BL2 5YD5BL2 6/18/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WOBCP2 2WOBCP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W28CP2 2W28CP2 5/30/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47F5BL2 4ZF5BL2 5/25/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959821 9ZLKMN2 4/24/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_12112025

Page 4




November Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/21/2025 thru 11/10/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959774 65YDMN2 4/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959766 65WFMN2 4/19/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CQM5L2 2CAQM5L2 4/18/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959793 551GMN2 4/17/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959794 5RQHMN?2 4/17/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960539 5S2FMN2 4/17/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960540 5RTJMN2 4/17/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 87ND9N2 87NDION2 4/13/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959180 FO8DIN2 3/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1959066 GG7W63RXHLFD 3/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1959067 GG7W50UGHLFD 3/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1959068 GG7WCOZMHLFD 3/27/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4CZW8N2 4CZW8N?2 3/26/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DXR5L2 6DXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DXR5L2 9DXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CXR5L2 6CXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FCXR5L2 FCXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CXR5L2 9CXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8DXR5L2 8DXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDXR5L2 JDXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDXR5L2 HDXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FXR5L2 2FXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FXR5L2 1FXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FXR5L2 3FXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7DXR5L2 7DXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDXR5L2 FDXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DXR5L2 1DXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCXR5L2 BCXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DXR5L2 5DXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDXR5L2 BDXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCXR5L2 GCXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3DXR5L2 3DXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958824 FOFV7S4)GHKI 2/6/2018
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQCROM?2 JQCROM?2 2/1/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958690 GCTW24A8HLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958691 GCTW27MTHLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958688 GCTW2785HLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958694 GCTW2CBOHLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958698 GCTW256MHLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958701 GCTW2565HLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958702 GCTW2C7CHLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958703 GCTW278SHLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958705 GCTW12DRHLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958708 GCTW271YHLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958710 GCTW23JEHLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958711 GCTW27C6HLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958712 GCTW2733HLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958713 GCTW26XHHLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958716 GCTW274THLFD 1/31/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_12112025

Page 5




November Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/21/2025 thru 11/10/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958717 GCTW24M1HLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958718 GCTVXKX1HLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958720 GCTW2572HLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958721 GCTW2AJ6HLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958722 GCTW255NHLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958723 GCTW24QVHLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958724 GCTW2BUNHLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958725 GCTW2AEUHLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958727 GCTW23QGHLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958728 GCTW276THLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958729 GCTW24R2HLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958730 GCTW2030HLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958731 GCTW22TNHLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958732 GCTW2368HLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958733 GCTW29C8HLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958734 GCTW253BHLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958735 GCTW23F7HLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958738 GCTW2041HLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958740 GCTW258THLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958741 GCTW29T9HLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958743 GCTW29WGHLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958744 GCTW29FXHLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958745 GCTW2AJAHLFD 1/31/2018
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNL7S)2 BNL7SJ2 11/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41QNHL2 41QNHL2 11/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41QSHL2 41QSHL2 11/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41RQHL2 41RQHL2 11/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41QVHL2 41QVHL2 11/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41PRHL2 41PRHL2 11/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5THTHL2 5THTHL2 11/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HI9P4RJ2 HI9P4RJ2 11/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JOP4RJ2 JOPARIJ2 11/15/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1958022 GCTV79YBHLFD 11/7/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956612 GCTV7KTZHLFD 10/16/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956614 GCTV7BDLHLFD 10/16/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1956618 GCTV7RW7HLFD 10/16/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP COQDMXK2 CQDMXK2 9/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955929 GCGV557WHLFD 9/5/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6WQHHK?2 6WQHHK?2 8/29/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDR68F2 HDR68F2 8/11/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BSBLKH2 BSBLKH2 8/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP BSONKH2 BSONKH2 8/10/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1955702 C02TX1BLJ1GC 8/4/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5P7KH2 C5P7KH2 7/31/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955352 GCGV27JKHLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955353 GCGV27P4HLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955354 GCGV26ZNHLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955355 GCGV27EEHLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955356 GCGV28NMHLFD 7/25/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_12112025

Page 6




November Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/21/2025 thru 11/10/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955357 GCGV27VFHLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955358 GCGV28YEHLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955359 GCGV2964HLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955360 GCGV27ZXHLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955361 GCGV29WG6HLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955362 FOFV1005HLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955363 FOFV107HHLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955364 FOFTVAUEHLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955365 FOFV108BHLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955366 FOFTW1AQOHLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955367 FOFV105GHLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955368 FOFTVCO5HLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955369 FOFTW3DJHLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955370 FOFTX6W3HLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955372 GCGV23UCHLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955373 GCGV26F2HLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955374 GCGV295RHLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955377 GCGV24DVHLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1955378 GCGV23P5HLFD 7/25/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3656KH2 3656KH2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DB8P7F2 DB8P7F2 6/30/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QR77F2 7QR77F2 6/28/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP JBMKHH2 JBMKHH2 6/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4HQR5F2 4HQR5F2 6/14/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP DTM7KH2 DTM7KH2 6/12/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPZL3F2 JPZL3F2 5/23/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1954715 FOFTCPQTGHKIJ 4/12/2017
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GYC3DH2 GYC3DH2 3/29/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCOX1F2 BCOX1F2 3/16/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1952299 DMPT63VVG5W1 2/21/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1952302 DMPT66DVG5W1 2/21/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1952306 DMPT681DG5W1 2/21/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1952311 DMPT681MG5W1 2/21/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1952312 DMPT6804G5W1 2/21/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1952314 DMPT684MG5W1 2/21/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1952315 DMPT6878G5W1 2/21/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1952318 DMPT62MMG5W1 2/21/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1952323 DMPT66MLG5W1 2/21/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1952331 DMPT645CG5W1 2/21/2017
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1952491 DMPT4B4AMG5W1 2/9/2017
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3NLNC2 G3NLNC2 12/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDF13C2 JDF13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DF13C2 6DF13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CF13C2 8CF13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DF13C2 2DF13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FF13C2 4FF13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCF13C2 GCF13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5CF13C2 5CF13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFF13C2 DFF13C2 11/15/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_12112025

Page 7




November Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/21/2025 thru 11/10/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DF13C2 9DF13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCF13C2 CCF13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XD13C2 6XD13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3DF13C2 3DF13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDF13C2 HDF13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7DF13C2 7DF13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBF13C2 JBF13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7XD13C2 7XD13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP DXD13C2 DXD13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CF13C2 3CF13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FF13C2 2FF13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXD13C2 GXD13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFF13C2 BFF13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDF13C2 BDF13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXD13C2 BXD13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFF13C2 GFF13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDF13C2 FDF13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FF13C2 8FF13C2 11/15/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLY0Q52 GLY0Q52 9/27/2016
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GBNQC2 4GBNQC2 9/19/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RMM482 2RMM482 7/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP D6JG8C2 D6JG8C2 7/6/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PPSDB2 3PPSDB2 6/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3P7QDB2 3P7QDB2 6/16/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 85PS082 85PS082 4/1/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1946628 DMPQCDKGK10 2/25/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1DBB082 1DBB082 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D5B082 1D5B082 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6125772 6J25772 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N85772 4N85772 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1DTB082 1DTB082 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MP3772 4MP3772 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6KT0Z72 6KT0Z72 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 16P5772 16P5772 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N12772 4N12772 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1753772 1753772 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N20772 4N20772 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D6B082 1D6B082 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1571772 1571772 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N71772 4N71772 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6KD0Z72 6KD0Z72 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6K17Y72 6K17Y72 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1676772 1676272 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6KB5772 6KB5772 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6KW3772 6KW3772 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6KRYY72 6KRYY72 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1DS9082 1DS9082 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6JXZY72 6JXZY72 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6KMZY72 6KMZY72 2/12/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_12112025

Page 8




November Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/21/2025 thru 11/10/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D0D082 1D0D082 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D3B082 1D3B082 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6K46772 6K46772 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5J40772 5J40772 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5HZ70772 5HZ0772 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6GSZY72 6GSZY72 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17BYY72 17BYY72 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6JW2772 6JW2772 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1DGD082 1DGD082 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1F1B082 1F1B082 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17FYY72 17FYY72 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6HCZY72 6HCZY72 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1FAC082 1F4C082 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6H33772 6H33772 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1F2B082 1F2B082 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5HN4Z772 5HNA4Z72 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1DLB082 1DLB082 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4LVXY72 4LVXY72 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6KG0Z72 6KG0Z72 2/12/2016
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1946274 DMPQQF2KEFK10 1/7/2016
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49MYP52 49MYP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4RRSP52 4RRSP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4DN2C62 4DN2C62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4RHV052 4RHV052 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4DSSP52 4DSSP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4RN1C62 4RN1C62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BR0Q52 4BR0Q52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4NQ8V62 4NQ8V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49DXP52 49DXP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B54C62 4B54C62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 45F2C62 45F2C62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 495WP52 495WP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49MSP52 49MSP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62NWP52 62NWP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MW5V62 4MW5V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49G0C62 49G0C62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4ANC6V62 4NC6V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62HWP52 62HWP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6225C62 6225C62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62KZP52 62KZP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4ND9V62 4ND9V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4992C62 4992C62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N58V62 4N58V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP ANM2V62 4ANM2V62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4D94C62 4D94C62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B04C62 4B04C62 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4980Q52 4980Q52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4DHTP52 4DHTP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B3SP52 4B3SP52 11/19/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_12112025

Page 9




November Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/21/2025 thru 11/10/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49LSP52 49LSP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62CVP52 62CVP52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4DV0Q52 4DV0Q52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62G0Q52 62G0Q52 11/19/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1945327 DMPQ66SBFK10 11/12/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79Q9N52 79Q9N52 11/9/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1945344 C02QDO0ZYF8J2 10/22/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1945346 C02QD26NF8J2 10/22/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1945347 C02QD13EF8J2 10/22/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1945348 C02QD101F8J2 10/22/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1945349 C02QD2FEF8J2 10/22/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1945350 C02QD087F8)2 10/22/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1945351 C02QD267F8J2 10/22/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1945352 C02QD25AF8J2 10/22/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1945353 C02QD139F8J)2 10/22/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1945354 C02QD2FRF8J2 10/22/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17HZB62 17HZB62 9/16/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1944659 DMPPK9OVKFK10 9/10/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1944662 DMPPKDSHFK10 9/10/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1944671 DMPPKDNTFK10 9/10/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1944701 DMRPCUCMFK10 9/10/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJCGR32 JJICGR32 6/30/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RHPDA42 2RHPD42 6/29/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGPRM32 GGPRM32 6/29/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1939505 5130532 6/29/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP FASKQ32 FASKQ32 6/18/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTYDR32 GTYDR32 6/18/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXP3R32 HXP3R32 6/15/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KZDM32 3KZDM32 6/2/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 754DB32 754DB32 6/1/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 173DB32 173DB32 6/1/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP D64DB32 D64DB32 6/1/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQDDB32 HQDDB32 6/1/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZ3DB32 BZ3DB32 6/1/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1X3DB32 1X3DB32 6/1/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RDDB32 4RDDB32 6/1/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 714DB32 714DB32 6/1/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 373DB32 373DB32 6/1/2015
1 [COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XMHM32 6XMHM32 5/28/2015
1 [COMPUTER - DESKTOP B66B942 B66B942 4/13/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1936876 DMPPG588FK10 4/13/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1936883 DMTPFTSPFK10 4/13/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1934035 DMPN8MGKFK10 2/23/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1931459 DMPN7BMJFK11 1/8/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1931461 DMPN7CX1FK11 1/8/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1931462 DMPN7CNKFK11 1/8/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1931463 DMPN7CJ6FK11 1/8/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1931464 DMPN7BMKFK11 1/8/2015
1 [COMPUTER - TABLET 1931466 DMPN7DN1FK11 1/8/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_12112025

Page 10




November Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 10/21/2025 thru 11/10/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1931467 DMPN7BXNFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1931469 DMPN7BARFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1931470 DMPN7B8VFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1931471 DMPN7BMPFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1931472 DMPN7BHWFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1931473 DMPN7ALXFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1931474 DMPN7BCYFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1931475 DMPN7BNKFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1931476 DMPN7AVJFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1931477 DMPN7AQVFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1931478 DMQNG6NAVFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1931479 DMPN73BVFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1931480 DMPN7CUZFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1931481 DMPN7J9RFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1931482 DMPN7HWKFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1931483 DMPN7J2KFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1931484 DMPN79NTFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1931486 DMPN7CV2FK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1931487 DMPN7BL2FK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1932832 DMPN7J9BFK11 1/8/2015
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP J6CTN12 J6C7N12 12/4/2014
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1928682 DMPN7862F182 8/25/2014
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 20RRW12 20RRW12 8/21/2014
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HPDMO02 8HPDMO02 6/30/2014
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 90PYJ02 90PYJ02 6/30/2014
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP D4H4MO02 D4HAMO02 6/9/2014
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9M08171 9M08171 12/12/2013
1 |COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1913791 C02L227XFFRP 7/22/2013
1 |COMPUTER - TABLET 1920980 DYVK2AN2DFHW 3/13/2013
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3BWGMS1 3BWGMS1 6/25/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP CPJHMS1 CPJHMS1 6/21/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP CKWHMS1 CKWHMS1 6/21/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP CLWGMS1 CLWGMS1 6/21/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP CNLKMS1 CNLKMS1 6/21/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP CN8LMS1 CN8LMS1 6/21/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP CPBKMS1 CPBKMS1 6/21/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP CLZIMS1 CLZIMS1 6/21/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8C9J1R1 8C9J1R1 2/6/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP CVAL1R1 CVAL1R1 2/6/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8C9Q1R1 8C9Q1R1 2/6/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP G6XD1R1 G6XD1R1 1/25/2012
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1901348 HO1391AKHT6 11/3/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1901353 HO14006THT6 11/3/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1901352 HO14006UHT6 11/3/2011
1 |COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1900266 YM12602ZHS7 8/4/2011

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 533
MISC. INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY
| QTY |CLASS/DESCRIPTION | PROPERTY TAG| SERIAL NUMBER| PURCHASE DATE |

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_12112025 Page 11



November Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/21/2025 thru 11/10/2025

TOTAL ASSETS
1 |[COPIER 1977559 C2FK25768 8/18/2020
1 |[COPIER 1979774 7559020007560 10/2/2020
1 |[COPIER 1977673 C2FK25610 10/9/2020
1 |[COPIER 1896597 CQK032447 3/14/2011
1 |[COPIER 1958571 CIHG21225 1/4/2018
1 |[COPIER 1960667 CGBH57713 4/19/2018
1 |[COPIER 1960835 CGCH62233 6/11/2018
1 |[COPIER 1960851 6/27/2018
1 |[COPIER 1957340 CGGG23739 9/21/2017
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962619 ST-750UZ-007030 10/12/2018
1 [INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962633 ST-750UZ-007375 10/12/2018
1 [PROJECTOR 1918109 P13280663 5/30/2014
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1883448 1024736 12/18/2007
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1881001 0028293 9/24/2009
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1923126 PDN3E01727000 6/26/2014
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1871527 AVEC73002378 2/6/2009
1 [PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1872867 97599442 8/29/2008
1 [STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926207 12/9/2014
TOTAL MISC. INST. TECH. - 18
MAINTENANCE
QTY |CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER| PURCHASE DATE
1 |[FLOOR CLEANERSCRUBBER 1835869 7100-10337354 8/3/2007
1 [FLOOR SCRUBBER PER QUOTE 1899603 61428 7/21/2011
1 |[FLOOR CLEANERSCRUBBER 1666921 5400-10190315 7/26/2004
TOTAL MAINTENANCE -3

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAIl_InventoriedSurplus_12112025

Page 12




FY 2026 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue

Check Date Item/GovDeals.com Gross' AL
Sales Price Revenue

6/20/2025 |ID 1954 - Pass Thru Hot $37.00 $36.08
6/20/2025 |ID 1955 - Pass Thru Warmer $25.00 $24.38
6/20/2025 |ID 1956 - Pass Thru Hot $67.00 $65.33
6/20/2025 |ID 1960 - Dual Ovens $137.00 $133.58
6/20/2025 |ID 1966 - Hobart A-200 Mixer $145.00 $141.38
6/20/2025 |ID 1970 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,725.00 $2,656.88
6/20/2025 |ID 1973 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,250.00 $3,168.75
6/20/2025 |ID 1983 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,750.00 $3,656.25
6/20/2025 |ID 1927 - Kiln $142.00 $138.45
6/20/2025 |ID 1949 - Laminators $122.00 $118.95
7/1/2025 ID 1938 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1940 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1942 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1943 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1945 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1946 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1947 - Kindergarten Furniture $15.00 $14.63
7/1/2025 ID 1961 - Hobart Vertical Cutter/Mixer $700.00 $682.50
7/1/2025 ID 1967 - Hobart D-200 Mixer $560.00 $546.00
7/1/2025 ID 1968 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,525.00 $2,461.88
7/1/2025 ID 1969 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,450.00 $2,388.75
7/1/2025 ID 1971 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,625.00 $2,559.38
7/1/2025 ID 1972 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,625.00 $2,559.38
7/1/2025 ID 1974 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,585.35 $3,495.72
7/1/2025 ID 1975 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,151.00 $3,072.23
7/1/2025 ID 1976 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,625.00 $2,559.38
7/1/2025 ID 1977 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,875.00 $2,803.13
7/1/2025 ID 1978 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,775.00 $2,705.63
7/1/2025 ID 1979 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,450.00 $3,363.75
7/1/2025 ID 1980 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,600.00 $3,510.00
7/1/2025 ID 1981 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $2,705.00 $2,637.38
7/1/2025 ID 1982 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,775.00 $3,680.63
7/1/2025 ID 1984 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,250.00 $3,168.75
7/1/2025 ID 1985 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,450.00 $3,363.75
7/1/2025 ID 1986 - Hobart 60 gt Mixer $3,407.00 $3,321.83
7/1/2025 ID 1987 - Hobart Mixer Accessories $375.00 $365.63
7/1/2025 ID 1988 - Hobart Mixer Accessories $750.00 $731.25
7/4/2025 ID 1991 - Minuteman Vacuums $102.00 $99.45
7/4/2025 ID 1994 - Floor Scrubber $510.00 $497.25
7/4/2025 ID 1995 - Floor Scrubber $510.00 $497.25
7/4/2025 ID 1996 - Floor Scrubber $1,150.00 $1,121.25
7/4/2025 ID 1997 - Floor Scrubber $33.00 $32.18
7/4/2025 ID 1998 - Floor Scrubber $46.00 S44.85
7/4/2025 ID 2000 - Tire Changing Machine $675.00 $658.13
7/4/2025 ID 2001 - Vending Machine $280.00 $273.00
7/4/2025 ID 2003 - Wheel Alignment Machine $390.00 $380.25
7/4/2025 ID 2006 - Stringed Instruments $460.00 $448.50

FY 2026 Surplus Sales

Page 1



7/4/2025 ID 2007 - Shelves $62.00 $60.45
7/4/2025 ID 2011 - Electronic Piano $260.00 $253.50
7/4/2025 ID 2027 - Weight Room Mats $130.00 $126.75
7/4/2025 ID 2028 - Weight Room Mats $385.00 $375.38
7/4/2025 ID 2029 - Weight Room Mats $55.00 $53.63
7/4/2025 ID 2030 - Weight Rack $29.00 $28.28
7/11/2025 |ID 2004 - Frame Allignment Machine $102.00 $99.45
7/11/2025 |[ID 2009 - Sheet Music Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/11/2025 |ID 2010 - Sheet Music Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/11/2025 |[ID 2015 - Kiln $25.00 $24.38
7/11/2025 |ID 2018 - Ice Cream Freezer $251.00 $244.73
7/11/2025 |ID 2019 - Printer $110.00 $107.25
7/11/2025 |ID 2023 - Printer $260.00 $253.50
7/11/2025 |ID 2026 - Fire Proof File $27.00 $26.33
7/18/2025 |ID 1990 - Wet/Dry Vacuums $29.00 $28.28
7/18/2025 |ID 1992 - Wet/Dry Vacuums $27.50 $26.81
7/18/2025 |[ID 1993 - Kaivac $62.00 $60.45
7/18/2025 |ID 1999 - Riding Scrubber $230.00 $224.25
7/18/2025 |ID 2002 - Wheel Aligner $590.00 $575.25
7/18/2025 |ID 2005 - Digital Keyboards $160.00 $156.00
7/18/2025 |ID 2012 - Audio Mixer $210.00 $204.75
7/18/2025 |ID 2013 - Lighting Console $52.00 $50.70
7/18/2025 |ID 2020 - Large Format Printer $27.00 $26.33
7/18/2025 |ID 2021 - Large Format Printer $30.00 $29.25
7/18/2025 |ID 2022 - Large Format Printer $100.00 $97.50
7/18/2025 |ID 2024 - Large Format Printer $25.00 $24.38
7/18/2025 |ID 2034 - Weight Rack $102.00 $99.45
7/18/2025 |ID 2041 - Weight Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/18/2025 |ID 2042 - Weight Rack $210.00 $204.75
7/25/2025 |ID 1989 - Floor Buffers $260.00 $253.50
7/25/2025 |ID 2033 - Weight Rack $32.00 $31.20
7/25/2025 |ID 2035 - Weight Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/25/2025 |ID 2036 - Weight Rack $25.00 $24.38
7/25/2025 |ID 2037 - Weight Rack $61.00 $59.48
7/25/2025 |ID 2039 - Weight Rack $52.00 $50.70
7/25/2025 |ID 2040 - Weight Rack $29.00 $28.28
7/25/2025 |ID 2043 - Weight Rack $53.00 $51.68
7/25/2025 |ID 1962 - Hobart Slicer $155.00 $151.13
7/25/2025 |ID 1963 - Hobart Slicer $155.00 $151.13
8/1/2025 ID 2044 - Toro Reelmaster $2,625.00 $2,559.38
8/1/2025 ID 2045 - eXmark Lazer-Z $1,026.99 $1,001.32
8/1/2025 ID 2046 - Toro Z-Master $625.00 $608.38
8/8/2025 ID 1957 - Cold Pass Thru $25.00 $24.38
8/8/2025 ID 1958 - Two Door Freezer $25.00 $24.38
8/8/2025 ID 2014 - Kiln $29.00 $28.28
8/8/2025 ID 2016 - Heat Press $62.00 $60.45
8/15/2025 |ID 1959 - Pass Thru Cooler $37.00 $36.08
9/5/2025 ID 2025 - Large Format Printer $27.00 $26.33
9/12/2025 |ID 2048 - Double Oven $1,280.00 $1,248.00
9/12/2025 |ID 2050 - Pass Thru Warmer $27.00 $26.33

FY 2026 Surplus Sales

Page 2



9/12/2025 (ID 2052 - Hobart Mixer $1,100.00 $1,072.50
9/12/2025 |ID 2053 - Serving Counters $125.00 $121.88
9/12/2025 |ID 2054 - Warming Carts $123.00 $119.93
9/12/2025 |ID 2056 - Portable Proofer $102.00 $99.45
9/12/2025 |ID 2058 - Empty CO2 Tanks $77.00 $75.08
9/19/2025 |ID 2047 - Three Door Cooler $27.00 $26.33
9/19/2025 |ID 2049 - Ice Machine $174.00 $169.65
9/19/2025 |ID 2055 - Serving Tray Carts $25.00 $24.38
9/19/2025 |ID 2057 - Electric Pallet Jack $27.00 $26.33
9/26/2025 |ID 2051 - Reach-In Cooler $185.00 $180.38
9/26/2025 |ID 1936 - Kindergarten Furniture $25.00 $24.38
9/26/2025 |(ID 2061 - Drums $25.00 $24.38
9/26/2025 |ID 2063 - Electronic Piano $27.00 $26.33
9/26/2025 |ID 2071 - Broken Brass Instruments $750.00 $731.25
9/26/2025 |ID 2083 - Band Saw $390.00 $380.25
9/26/2025 |ID 2091 - Vacuum Cleaners $25.00 $24.38
9/26/2025 |[ID 2097 - Vision Testers $25.00 $24.38
9/26/2025 |(ID 2114 - Kiln $25.00 $24.38
10/3/2025 |ID 1941 - Kindergarten Furniture $25.00 $24.38
10/3/2025 [ID 2062 - Audio Equipment $370.00 $360.75
10/3/2025 |ID 2064 - Broken Stringed Instruments $125.00 $121.88
10/3/2025 |ID 2068 - Custodial Equipment Parts $25.00 $24.38
10/3/2025 |ID 2069 - Custodial Equipment Parts $25.00 $24.38
10/3/2025 |ID 2072 - Riding Floor Scrubber $37.00 $36.08
10/3/2025 |ID 2075 - Floor Scrubber $42.00 $40.95
10/3/2025 |ID 2076 - Floor Scrubber $200.00 $195.00
10/3/2025 |ID 2087 - Floor Buffers & Vacuum Cleaners $102.00 $99.45
10/3/2025 |ID 2088 - Electric Pallet Jack $42.00 $40.95
10/3/2025 |ID 2089 - Riding Floor Scrubber $87.11 $84.93
10/3/2025 |ID 2092 - Riding Floor Scrubber $101.22 $98.69
10/3/2025 |ID 2093 - Floor Scrubber $29.00 $28.28
10/3/2025 |ID 2094 - Carpet Extractor $40.00 $39.00
10/3/2025 [ID 2095 - Audio Speakers $360.00 $351.00
10/3/2025 |ID 2104 - Kiavac Machines $430.00 $419.25
10/3/2025 |ID 2105 - Floor Scrubber $69.11 $67.38
10/3/2025 |ID 2106 - Floor Scrubber $32.00 $31.20
10/3/2025 |ID 2110 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
10/3/2025 |ID 2112 - Broken Stringed Instruments $110.00 $107.25
10/3/2025 [ID 2115 - Audio Speakers $180.00 $175.50
10/10/2025 |ID 2065 - Drums $197.00 $192.08
10/10/2025 [ID 2073 - Riding Floor Scrubber $250.00 $243.75
10/10/2025 |ID 2074 - Floor Scrubber $1,875.00 $1,828.13
10/10/2025 |ID 2080 - Filing Cabinet $25.00 $24.38
10/10/2025 |ID 2081 - Filing Cabinet $25.00 $24.38
10/10/2025 |ID 2082 - Filing Cabinet $25.00 $24.38
10/10/2025 |ID 2084 - Scroll Saw $27.00 $26.33
10/10/2025 (ID 2096 - Stage Lights $37.00 $36.08
10/10/2025 |ID 2098 - Floor Buffers/Vacuum Cleaners $67.00 $65.33
10/10/2025 [ID 2099 - Audio Equipment $255.00 $248.63
10/10/2025 [ID 2100 - Video Recording Equipment $229.00 $223.28

FY 2026 Surplus Sales

Page 3




10/10/2025 |ID 2103 - Stage Spotlight $25.00 $24.38
10/10/2025 |ID 2107 - Electronic Pianos $130.00 $126.75
10/10/2025 |ID 2108 - Electronic Pianos $100.00 $97.50
10/10/2025 |ID 2109 - Floor Scrubber $35.00 $34.13
10/10/2025 |ID 2111 - Broken Brass Horn Instruments $1,425.00 $1,389.38
10/10/2025 |ID 2118 - Laminators $25.00 $24.38
10/10/2025 (ID 2119 - Copiers $950.00 $926.25
10/17/2025 |ID 2060 - Exercise Mats $410.00 $399.75
10/17/2025 [ID 2086 - Vending Machine $54.00 $52.65
10/17/2025 (ID 2120 - Copiers $750.00 $731.25
10/24/2025 |ID 2066 - Drum Kit $25.00 $24.38
10/24/2025 |ID 2090 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
Subtotal GovDeals Sales $88,860.28 $86,638.22
. . Gross Net

Check Date |Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus sales Price Revenue

6/1/2025 C.W. Austin Company $40.06 $40.06
6/24/2025 |Premier Surplus, inc. $1,914.80 $1,914.80
6/27/2025 |SA Recycling $1,572.60 $1,572.60
7/1/2025 SA Recycling $463.45 $463.45
7/3/2025 C.W. Austin Company $37.24 $37.24
7/8/2025 SA Recycling $439.40 $439.40
7/9/2025 SA Recycling $265.20 $265.20
7/10/2025 |SA Recycling $571.35 $571.35
7/16/2025 |SA Recycling $277.80 $277.80
7/22/2025 |SA Recycling $502.45 $502.45
7/23/2025 |478 Events $385.00 $385.00
7/28/2025 |SA Recycling $280.15 $280.15
7/29/2025 |SA Recycling $705.85 $705.85
7/31/2025 |C.W. Austin Company $135.85 $135.85
8/7/2025 SA Recycling $379.60 $379.60
8/11/2025 |Premier Surplus, inc. $1,232.00 $1,232.00
8/12/2025 |SA Recycling $82.55 $82.55
8/16/2025 |SA Recycling $224.90 $224.90
8/20/2025 |SA Recycling $135.85 $135.85
8/26/2025 |SA Recycling $406.25 $406.25
8/28/2025 |Premier Surplus, inc. $3,878.80 $3,878.80
8/28/2025 |C.W. Austin Company $61.13 $61.13
9/2/2025 SA Recycling $226.20 $226.20
9/5/2025 SA Recycling $168.35 $168.35
9/10/2025 |SA Recycling $197.60 $197.60
9/12/2025 |M. Slaughter $10.00 $10.00
9/18/2025 |SA Recycling $467.35 $467.35
9/30/2025 |SA Recycling $583.70 $583.70
10/1/2025 |[SA Recycling $249.60 $249.60
10/1/2025 |C.W. Austin Company $29.65 $29.65
10/3/2025 |[Copart-15214 $5,537.00 $5,537.00
10/3/2025 |[SA Recycling $816.65 $816.65

FY 2026 Surplus Sales

Page 4



10/6/2025 |[Copart - 15073 $1,886.00 $1,886.00
10/6/2025 |[Copart-15262 $3,451.50 $3,451.50
10/7/2025 |[Copart - 15076 $436.00 $436.00
10/9/2025 |[Copart-15074 $7,093.00 $7,093.00
10/13/2025 |[Copart - 15382 $1,786.00 $1,786.00
10/14/2025 |[SA Recycling $341.20 $341.20
10/15/2025 |[Copart - 15049 $497.00 $497.00
10/17/2025 |Todd's Pressure Washing $80.00 $80.00
10/24/2025 |[SA Recycling $198.90 $198.80
10/24/2025 |[SA Recycling $174.85 $174.85
10/31/2025 |Premier Surplus, inc. $3,471.50 $3,471.50
Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus $41,694.33 $41,694.23

|Grand Total Surplus Sales

[ $130,554.61 | $128,332.45 |

[Total FNS Surplus Sales

$64,878.35 |

$63,436.92 |

FY 2026 Surplus Sales

Page 5



Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal
as of 11/10/2025

# |Description Qty Unit |Explanation

1 [Misc Furniture 1,350 | Each |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 [Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 50 Pallets |[Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 [Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 60 Pallets |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS

4 |Inventoried Technology** 533 Each |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 |Inventoried Maintenance™* 3 Each |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance

6 |Inventoried Athletics 0 Each |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics

7 |Inventoried Food and Nutrition Services** 0 Each |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS

8 |Textbooks/Media Center Books 35 Pallets |Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L

9 |Misc Instructional Tech 18 Each |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
10 |Transportation/Fleet 0 Each |Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance
11 |Portable Classrooms 0 Each [Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_12112025 Page 1



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
December 11, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #2 — Recommendation for Approval of Short-Term Construction Note Resolution
Approving the Issuance of Request for Bids for the Purchase of $100 Million of Construction Notes

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:
Construction and other SPLOST projects are currently scheduled and paid using SPLOST funds that are
collected monthly throughout the year.

It is estimated that construction costs and inflation in Cobb County are increasing significantly each year.
By borrowing funds in advance of receipt of monthly SPLOST collections and starting projects at the
beginning of a calendar year, it is estimated that construction projects could be accelerated and be less
expensive resulting in substantial savings to the school district. Approval will allow SPLOST VI
construction projects to be bid earlier to capture savings in the current construction market. The
acceleration plan proposes the issuance of $100 million in short-term construction notes for calendar year
2026. The short —term construction notes will be due before December 31, 2026.

The District’s financial advisor, The PFM Group, and the District’s bond counsel, Murray Barnes Finister
LLP, have prepared documentation relating to the short-term construction note offering for the solicitation
of competitive bids for the sale of the construction notes.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the resolution regarding the competitive sale of $100 million of short-term construction notes.

COST:

The Cost: To be determined prior to vote on January 22, 2026
Account Charge code: S$6S009-627NOTES-XXXXXXXXXX-6SYSTEMWID
Budgeted: Yes — SPLOST VI

DATA SOURCES:

David Baker

Public Financial Management, Inc.
Murray Barnes Finister LLP

AGENDA ITEM #2



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
December 11, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #3 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Construction Manager at Risk Contract
for a Grandstand Replacement at McEachern High School

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, McEachern High School was scheduled to receive
Grandstand Refurbishments. After analysis of the grandstand conditions by engineers, it has been
determined that the home side grandstands will need to be removed and replaced. Award of a contract at
this time will allow the Construction Manager at Risk to evaluate the feasibility of removal and replacement
of the home side grandstands.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Award a Construction Manager (CM) at Risk Contract to Parrish Construction Group, Alpharetta, GA. and
authorize the Superintendent to execute the contract.

COST:

The cost to be: Proposed CM construction phase fee as a percentage of
the cost of work

CM construction phase fee: 0.95%

Account Charge Code: S6K486MCEH-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-SMCEACHERN

Budgeted: Yes — SPLOST VI

DATA SOURCES:

Marc Smith

James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #3



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
December 11, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #4 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Betty Gray Middle School
Renovations

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Betty Gray Middle School is scheduled to receive
renovations. Project scope includes roof replacement, door and window replacement, emergency generator,
electrical subpanels, gym floor, restroom renovations, and select HVAC replacement. Award of a contract
at this time will allow the projects to remain on schedule, with a Substantial Completion date of December
2026.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Award a contract to NPSG Built, LLC (Atlanta, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute the
contract.

COST:
The Cost to be: $4,993,500.00

Account Charge Code: S6K577BGRM-245BLDG-BUILDCONST

Budgeted: Yes — SPLOST VI

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith
James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #4



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
December 11, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #5 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Campbell High School
Renovations

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Campbell High School is scheduled to receive a
renovation. Project scope includes restroom renovations, select door and door hardware replacement, select
window replacement, interior painting and flooring replacement in building 5070. Award of a contract at
this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, with a Substantial Completion date of July 2026.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Award a contract to Graphite Construction, LLC (Cartersville, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to
execute the contract.

COST:
The Cost to be: $2,277,820.00

Account Charge code: S6K278CAMH-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-3CAMPBELLH
Budgeted: Yes - SPLOST VI
DATA SOURCES:

Marc Smith
James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #5



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
December 11, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #6 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Daniell Middle School
Renovations

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Daniell Middle School is scheduled to receive a
renovation. Project scope includes restroom renovations, roof replacement (annex building only), select
door and door hardware replacement, electrical subpanel upgrade, and carpet replacement. Award of a
contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, with a Substantial Completion date of
July 2026.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Award a contract to FS360, LLC (Atlanta, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute the contract.

COST:
The Cost to be: $1,641,605.00

Account Charge code: S6K115DANM-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-2DANIELLMD
Budgeted: Yes - SPLOST VI
DATA SOURCES:

Marc Smith
James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #6



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
December 11, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #7 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kennesaw Mountain High
School Auditorium Seating Replacement

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Kennesaw Mountain High School is scheduled to
receive new auditorium seating. Project scope includes replacement of auditorium seating, new flooring,
and paint. Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, with a Substantial
Completion date of September 2026.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Award a contract to Prime Contractors, Inc. (Powder Springs, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to
execute the contract.

COST:
The Cost to be: $446,125.00

Account Charge code: S6K209KMTH-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-3KENNMOUNT
Budgeted: Yes -- SPLOST VI
DATA SOURCES:

Marc Smith
James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #7



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
December 11, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #8 — Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Tritt Elementary School
Annex Replacement

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Tritt Elementary School is scheduled to receive an
annex replacement. Project scope includes demolition of the annex building, new classroom addition,
secure vestibule, door replacements, carpet replacement, restroom modernization, parking and site
improvements, repainting the facility, and fire alarm panel replacement. Award of a contract at this time
will allow the project to remain on schedule, with a Substantial Completion date of July 2027.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Award a contract to R.K. Redding Construction, Inc. (Bremen, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to
execute the contract.

COST:
The Cost to be: $7,905,000.00

Account Charge code: S6BO08STRIE-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-1TRITTELEM
Budgeted: Yes - SPLOST VI
DATA SOURCES:

Marc Smith
James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #8



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
December 11, 2025

TOPIC:
AGENDA ITEM #9 — Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with Georgia
Power Company for Power to the New Marquee Sign at Varner Elementary School

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

Georgia Power Company is requesting a permanent underground utility easement to provide power to
the new marquee at Varner Elementary School. This permanent, underground easement will consist
of (i) within fifteen (15) feet of the centerline of the overhead distribution lines (ii) an area being 20 +/-
linear feet and 20 feet in width, totaling approximately 400 square feet, and (iii) an area within ten (10)
feet from each side of any related above-ground equipment and facilities installed by Georgia Power
Company.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the permanent underground utility easement with Georgia Power Company at Varner
Elementary School.

COST:
None

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith

James Wilson
Board Attorney

AGENDA ITEM #9



Varner m_m:._m:ﬁmJ\ School- _umzsm:ma c”___q mmmmama

___-“:m.._

| _umqom_m

Web AppBuilc
Copyright Cobb County. All righ



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
December 11, 2025

TOPIC:

AGENDA ITEM #10 — Recommendation to Revise a Portion of the Previously Submitted FY2026 State
Capital Outlay Application

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:
The FY2026 Capital Outlay Application approved by the Board on September 19, 2024, needs to be revised
to align with the actual work completed at Argyle Elementary School and Powers Ferry Elementary School.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the revision of the FY2026 Capital Outlay Application and authorize the Superintendent and
Board Chairperson to sign the resolution.

COST:
No cost

DATA SOURCES:
Marc Smith
James Wilson

AGENDA ITEM #10



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA ITEM
December 11, 2025

TOPIC:

AGENDA ITEM #11 — Recommendation for Approval of New Board Policy JCDAF (Use of Personal
Electronic Devices by Students)

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:
In response to Georgia’s “Distraction-Free Education Act” (HB 340), a new Board Policy has been
developed regarding the personal use of electronic devices by students.

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION:
Approved the proposed new Board Policy JCDAF (Use of Personal Electronic Devices by Students).

COST:
N/A

DATA SOURCES:
Sherri Hill

Darryl York
ParkerPoe

AGENDA ITEM #11



OCoONOOTULIEEWN K

CoBB COUNTY
SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY

JCDAF Use of Personal Electronic Devices by Students
7/1/26

The Cobb County Board of Education (Board) seeks to promote a positive learning environment
free from electronic distractions. In accordance with the “Distraction Free Education Act”
(O.C.G.A. § 20-2-324.8), students in grades K-8 are not permitted to access personal electronic
devices while on school grounds during school hours, including but not limited to cell phones,
smartwatches, tablets, e-readers, headphones, earbuds, and other devices with functionalities
such as wireless communication, internet access, messaging, video recording, gaming, social
media access, or data transmission during school hours. Any student found in violation of this
policy and/or district rules/procedures during the school day shall be subject to progressive
discipline consequences as outlined in the Student Code of Conduct (Administrative Rule JCDA-R).

A student whose Individualized Education Plan (IEP), Section 504 Plan, or medical plan explicitly
mandates the use of a personal electronic device shall be permitted access to the device as
necessary to fulfill the requirements of the respective plan. Parents wishing to reach their child
during school hours should contact their child’s school directly.

Neither the Cobb County School District (District), individual schools, nor District employees shall
assume any responsibility or liability for the theft, loss, or damage to a personal communication
device.

Nothing in this policy is intended to interfere with student access to school equipment provided to
students for instructional purposes.

Revision Timeline*:

Adopted: x/x/25 (Effective 7/1/26)

*Administrative Rules and Board Policies are reviewed on a regular basis. Dates indicate when revisions were made, not
the dates of document review.

Legal Reference
0.C.G.A. 20-2-324.8 Distraction-Free Education Act

Page 1 of 1



R e
NROWVWKONOUTA WNER

GREEN highlights indicate content form HB268

YELLOW highlights indicate content relocated with in the rule
ORANGE highlights indicate content recommended by ParkerPoe
TAN highlights indicate conforming/editorial change

COBB COUNTY

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE RULE

JBC-R School Admissions/Withdrawals
12/7231/1/26 GSBA Reference: JBC (School Admissions)

RATIONALE/OBJECTIVE:

The Cobb County School District (District) serves the students who are eligible to attend the
District’s schools. The District will adhere to all requirements regarding student enroliment,
including those in Georgia law and State Board Rules such as 160-5-1-.28 and 160-5-1-.07.

RULE:

I. ADMISSIONS:

A. ENROLLMENT ELIGIBILITY:
The District shall admit into its schools students who reside primarily within the District with a
parent, guardian, or other person having control or charge of a student (see section D below)
and who meet all other qualifications of this rule (enrolling adult). Other than students
specifically exempted by rule or by law, categories of eligible students include:

1.

Department of Human Services (DHS), Department of Behavioral Health and
Development Disabilities (DBHDD), or Department of Juvenile Justice (DJ1J):

Any minor who is in the physical or legal custody of the DHS, DBHDD, or D]] or any of
their divisions and is physically present within the geographical boundaries of the District.
The District shall immediately enroll a student in the physical or legal custody of DHS, D]J,
or a student placed by the DHS, DBHDD, or DJJ in a residential facility located within the
District’s jurisdiction, pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 20-2-133(b).

Foster Care:

Any minor housed pursuant to court order in a foster care home which is located within
the District. If placed by DJ]J, the student shall be enrolled in his/her home school, as
opposed to an alternative educational setting, unless the Case Management Consultation
Team concludes that the best placement for the child would be the alternative setting (see
section I(C)(9), below). Any placement made pursuant to an individualized education
program team shall take precedence.

Homeless Students:

Any minor who is a homeless child or youth, including homeless unaccompanied youth.
Refer to the Administrative Rule JBC(1)-R (Homeless Students).

Children of Employees:

Any minor whose parent or court-appointed guardian is an employee, other than
temporary or substitute employees, of the District (see Administrative Rule JBCD-R
[Transfers]).

Emancipated Minors or Students 18+:

Any student between the age of eighteen and maximum age of enroliment (refer to
Section B[6] and B[7]), or minor under the age of eighteen who resides in the District and
who is no longer under the control or authority of his/her parents/guardians by operation
of law (validly married or as otherwise prescribed by law) or as granted by a juvenile court
judge.

Military Dependents:

Page 1 of 11



46 a. Special power of attorney relative to the guardianship of a child of an active-duty

47 military family and executed under applicable law shall be sufficient for the purposes of
48 enrollment and all other actions requiring parental participation and consent. (This will
49 affect students whose parents are deployed and the military childcare plan places the
50 child with someone other than the natural parent.)
51 b. A transitioning military child, placed in the care of a non-custodial parent or other
52 person standing in loco parentis who lives in a jurisdiction other than that of the
53 custodial parent, may continue to attend the school in which he or she was enrolled
54 while residing with the custodial parent. (The person in charge of the child is
55 responsible for transportation to and from school if the school is out of district or the
56 attendance zone.)
57 7. Home Study and Private School Students:
58 a. Pursuant to 10 U.S. Code § 2031, home study students are eligible for limited high
59 school enrollment in specific Junior Reserves Officers’ Training Corp courses.
60 b. Pursuant to O.C.G.A § 20-2-319.6, home study students are eligible for limited middle
61 and high school enrollment in order to participate in extracurricular and/or
62 interscholastic activities, subject to participation requirements as outlined in law.
63 c. Pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 20-2-319.5, home study and private school students are
64 eligible for limited high school enroliment in specific college and career academy
65 courses, subject to participation requirements as outlined in law.
66 8. Other students determined to be eligible for enrollment by the Director of Student Support
67 and the appropriate Level Assistant Superintendent.
68
69 B. ENTRANCE AGE:
70 1. All Georgia resident students shall have attained the age of five (5) on or before
71 September 1 in order to be eligible for admission into the kindergarten program (see
72 section C below).
73 2. All Georgia resident students shall have attained the age of six (6) on or before September
74 1 in order to be eligible for admission into first grade (see section C below).
75 3. Upon completion and verification of Form JBC-1 (K-1 Out-of-State/Out-of-Country
76 Verification), students who were legal residents of one or more other states or countries
77 for a period of two years immediately prior to moving to Georgia, were legally enrolled in a
78 public kindergarten or first grade, or a kindergarten or first grade accredited by a state or
79 regional association, or the equivalent thereof, will attain the age of five for kindergarten
80 or six for first grade by December 31 and is otherwise eligible for enrollment under State
81 Board Rule and this Administrative Rule will be eligible for admission.
82 4. Transferring students who are children in the household of a full-time duty status member
83 of the active uniformed services of the United States, including members of the National
84 Guard and Reserve on active-duty orders shall be allowed to enroll at the same grade level
85 from an accredited school regardless of age.
86 5. Students who have been enrolled in and successfully completed first grade at a public
87 school or a private school accredited by an applicable accreditation agency will be eligible
88 for enrollment in second grade.
89 6. All youth who have not attained the age of 21 by September 1 are eligible for enroliment
90 in appropriate education programs, unless they have received a high school diploma or the
91 equivalent. Students that have dropped out of school for one quarter or more are eligible
92 to re-enroll unless they attain the age of 20 by September 1.
93 7. All youth who are classified as a student with disabilities are eligible for enroliment in
94 appropriate education programs from age three (3) until age 22 unless they have received
95 a regular high school diploma, provided they were enrolled during the preceding school
96 year and had an approved Individualized Education Program (IEP) which indicated that a
97 successive year of enrollment was needed.
98 8. Guidelines for students enrolling from Home Study programs are contained in the
99 Administrative Rule JBC(2)-R (Home Study).
100
101 C. ENROLLMENT REQUIREMENTS AND PROCEDURES:
102 Other than students specifically exempted by rule or by law, all students enrolling for the first
103 time in Cobb County School District shall receive full status as students when the following
104 requirements are fulfilled:

Page 2 of 11



105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163

1. Health Certifications (See Administrative Rule JGC-R [School Health Services]):

a.

Georgia Department of Public Health Form 3231 "Certificate of Immunization" is on file.
The principal or designee will grant the enrolling person a thirty (30) calendar day
waiver if requested, which will permit the student to be provisionally enrolled in the
District for thirty (30) calendar days from the date the waiver is granted for a justified
reason. Upon expiration of the waiver, the student shall not be permitted to attend the
school unless the student submits a certificate of immunization. It is the responsibility
of the enrolling adult to have the required form in to the school within the thirty (30)
day period (Form JBC- 3b).

Georgia Department of Public Health Form 3300 "Certificate of Ear, Eye and Dental
Examinations" for kindergarten and first year students; (first year students include any
students new to Georgia public schools, including students coming from private
schools) is on file. The principal or designee will grant the enrolling person a thirty (30)
calendar day waiver if requested, which will permit the student to be provisionally
enrolled in the District for thirty (30) calendar days from the date the waiver is granted
for a justified reason. This waiver may be extended to a total of ninety days pursuant
to Georgia Department of Public Health Rule 511-5-6-.02. Upon expiration of the
waiver, the student shall not be permitted to attend the school unless the student
submits form 3300. It is the responsibility of the enrolling adult to have the required
form in to the school within the waiver period (Form JBC-3c).

Questions concerning religious waivers for immunizations and screenings for dental,
hearing and vision should be referred to the student support office. Religious waivers
(Form JGC-4 and/or Form JGC-4b) are to be completed at the school and placed in the
student’s permanent record.

2. Proof of Birth Date:
Unless exempted by law or State Board of Education rules, before admitting any individual
to a state-funded Georgia school or program, the principal or designee shall require
evidence of the individual’s date of birth. Evidence shall be accepted in the order set forth
below:

a.

Kindergarten, first grade, and students new to Georgia must present proof of birth date
prior to entry into the District. This shall also apply to students transferring into the
District during the year. Once a student has been enrolled in any publicly-funded
Georgia school, provided one of the following evidences of date of birth has been
provided and recorded in the Georgia Testing Identifier application, further proof of age
iS unnecessary.

Acceptable Evidence:

The school will accept evidence in the order set forth below that shows the student’s

date of birth:

(1) A copy of a birth certificate, a certified hospital-issued birth record or birth
certificate;

NOTE: For legal identification and diploma/graduation/scholarship requirements, a
copy of a birth certification is preferred.

(2) A military ID;

(3) A valid driver’s license;

(4) A passport;

(5) An adoption record;

(6) A religious record signed by an authorized religious official;

(7) An official school transcript;

(8) An affidavit of age sworn to by the enrolling adult accompanied by a certificate of
age signed by a licensed practicing physician, which certificate states that the
physician has examined the child and believes that the age as stated in the affidavit
is substantially correct; or

(9) The principal or designee may grant the enrolling person a thirty (30) calendar day
waiver if requested, which will permit the student to be provisionally enrolled in the
District for thirty (30) calendar days from the date the waiver is granted for a
justified reason (Form JBC- 3a). Form JBC-3a may only be accepted if accompanied
by a copy of the request made to the appropriate agency regarding obtaining
documentation of the student’s date of birth. Upon expiration of the waiver, the
student shall not be permitted to attend the school unless the student submits

Page 3 of 11



164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221

C.

proof of birthdate. It is the responsibility of the enrolling adult to have the required
form in to the school within the thirty (30) day period.
Record Retention: Upon presentation of one of the above evidences, a copy of the
document shall be placed in the student’s record and the original returned to the
parent/guardian/person having control or charge of a student.

3. Proof of Residency:
Residency, as defined by the Georgia Board of Education rule 160-5-1-.28, shall mean the
place where the student lives with the enrolling adult, unless the student is an
emancipated minor. The student must be an occupant of a dwelling located within the
school system boundaries, and proof of residence in the attendance zone in which the
school is located shall be required when a student enrolls in a school and whenever a
change of residence occurs unless the student is homeless. (see Board Policy JBC[1])

In order for a student to be admitted in the District, the person enrolling the student shall
provide proof of residency within the District.

a.

b.

Proof of residency shall be provided to the principal or designee when the student

seeks initial enrollment in the District.

In order to verify residency within the District, two or more of the following items (no

more than one from each category) shall be presented to the principal or designee:

(1) Home ownership documentation. Acceptable documentation may include home
ownership title, closing documents, tax statement, mortgage agreement, or
monthly mortgage statement, in the name of the enrolling adult or spouse living at
the same residence for the location of the legal residence;

(2) Lease or rental agreement consisting of written evidence that a current valid
agreement exists. Also to be included with this agreement shall be the name,
address, and/or telephone number of the lessor;

(3) Current utility (gas, power, or water) monthly statement which evidences the
location of the legal residence;

(4) Any other document(s) that will provide evidence of an intent to remain at the
location of legal residence within the geographic boundaries of the District.

In the event none of the above documentation exists or the documentation submitted

is insufficient to verify a legal residence within the District, the principal or designee

shall require the enrolling adult claiming residency to complete a statement of legal
residence (Form JBC-2) which includes an affidavit of enrolling adult. The principal or
designee may also require the certification of the residence owner/lessor/legal
occupant. The principal may also require proof of residency (see 3.b. above) from the
owner/lessor/legal occupant. The statement should be notarized and signed by the
enrolling adult and signed by the owner/lessor/legal occupant.

At the discretion of the principal or designee, if evidence of an enrolling adult’s

residence within the District is still insufficient, the principal or designee shall submit a

referral to the school social worker. The School Social Work Department will take

whatever legal steps are necessary to verify the enrolling adult’s residence within the

District. Such steps may include, but are not limited to, investigation by the school

social worker, completion of the certification of residence by owner/lessor/legal

occupant (Form JBC-2), and report of status of the investigation to the referring school
for proper action. Students whose residency cannot be verified may be withdrawn from
the school until such time as the parent can provide the required documentation.

Any student whose enrolling adult is not residing within the District at the time the

student applies for enrollment shall nonetheless be considered a resident for purposes

of enrollment if:

(1) The enrolling adult provides to the principal or designee documents evidencing that
he/she shall be a resident of the District within thirty (30) calendar days from the
date of enrollment (Form JBC-3d).

(2) The parent or guardian is on active duty in the United State armed forces and has
received official military orders to transfer into or within Georgia. Students shall be
eligible for enrollment, in the same manner and time as for students residing within
the District, in the school of the attendance zone with which he/she will be residing,
or in a District school authorized pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 20-2-295, prior to

Page 4 of 11



222 physically establishing residency within the District, upon presentation of a copy of

223 the official military order to the District.

224 (3) Any student enrolled in a high school pursuant to item 3.e.(1) above shall not

225 receive performance eligibility until the high school principal or designee is provided
226 proof (see item 3.b. above) that the student is living within the geographic

227 boundaries of the District.

228 f. Loss/Change of Residency:

229 (1) The enrolling adult shall notify the school immediately if any change in residence
230 occurs.

231 (2) Students who cease to be a resident of the District or move to another school

232 attendance zone within the District may be eligible to submit an application for

233 transfer to remain with their home school for a limited time. Refer to Administrative
234 Rule JBCD-R (Transfers).

235 4. Social Security Number:

236 a. No student shall be denied enrollment in the District for failing to provide his/her Social
237 Security number or for declining to apply for a Social Security number. Providing a

238 Social Security number is voluntary.

239 b. The enrolling adult will provide an official copy of the student’s Social Security number.
240 An enrolling adult who objects to the incorporation of the Social Security number into
241 the school records of a child may waive the requirement by signing a notarized

242 statement objecting to the requirement (Form JBC-4). This statement shall be retained
243 in the student's permanent folder. Additionally:

244 (1) The communication of this information will be in a language appropriate for the

245 enrolling adult and student.

246 (2) The school shall:

247 (a) If needed, provide forms for making application for a Social Security humber or
248 for waiving the request; and

249 (b) Ensure that student Social Security nhumbers are treated in the same

250 confidential manner as all other records and in accordance with the Family

251 Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) which includes withholding student
252 Social Security numbers from the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services.
253 (c) Assign a temporary identification number to a student who is applying for a

254 Social Security number, or a permanent student identification number if a Social
255 Security humber will not be provided.

256 5.

257

258

259

260

261

262

263

264

265

266

267

268

269

270

271

272

273

274

275 Parental Disclosure:

276 The parent/guardian of a student seeking permanent enroliment shall as a

277 prerequisite to such permanent enrolilment disclose whether the student:

278 a. Has ever been adjudicated delinquent of the commission of a class A

279 designated felony act or class B designated felony act, and if so, the date of

Page 5 of 11



280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338

b.

such adjudication, the offense committed, the jurisdiction in which such

adjudication was made, and the sentence imposed;

Is currently serving a short-term suspension, a long-term suspension, or an
expulsion from another school, the reason for such discipline, and the term of
such discipline;

Is currently the subject of a notice of a disciplinary hearing;

Is currently or has ever been the subject of a:

(1) Notice of a report of criminal action;

(2) Notice of chronic disciplinary problem;

(3) Disciplinary and behavioral correction plans; or
(4) Report of the commission of a prohibited act (see O.C.G.A. § 20-2-1184).

6. Critical Records:

The parent/quardian of a student seekin ermanent enrollment shall as a

prerequisite to such permanent enroliment:
a.

Provide a certified copy of the following records from each school the student
attended during the 24 months preceding enroliment:
(1) Academic transcript;
(2) Attendance records;
(3) Student discipline records, including, but not limited to all record of any:
(a) Disciplinary order of short-term suspension, long-term suspension, or
expulsion;
(b) Notice of a report of criminal action;
(c) Notice of chronic disciplinary problem;

(d) Disciplinary and behavioral correction plan; and
(e) Report of the commission of a prohibited act (see O.C.G.A. § 20-2-

(4) Record of the student having ever been adjudicated delinquent of the
commission of a class A designated felony act or class B designated felony

act, and if so, the date of such adjudication, the offense committed, the

jurisdiction in which such adjudication was made, and the sentence
imposed;

(5) An Individualized Education Program (IEP) pursuant to the federal
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act or a plan under Section 504 of
the federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973, if any; and

(6) Psychological evaluations, if any; or

Receive written confirmation from the enrolling school that it has received

such student’s critical records from the sending school(s).

Provisional Enroliment:

(1) If the enrolling school does not receive such student’s critical records from
each school the student attended during the 24 months preceding
enrollment, the student may be provisionally enrolled for not more than
ten (10) school days after which the enrolling school will temporarily
assign the student to remote learning until such critical records are
received.

(2) This provisional enroliment may only commence after the student’s parent
or legal guardian executes a document that discloses the information
required by 5(d) above, provides the name and address of each sending

school the student attended during the previous 24 months, and
authorizes the immediate release of the student’s critical records to the

enrolling school.

Page 6 of 11



339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348

349

350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393

10.

11.

Students transferring from another Cobb County School District school:

Students transferring from one CCSD school to another within the District must obtain an
official withdrawal form from the previous school if the enrolling adult seeking to enroll the
student is different from the enrolling adult from the previous school. However, other
records (i.e. health certifications, proof of birth, etc) are not required as this data is
accessible in the District’s database. Students who do not return books/materials issued
from the previous school will be charged for those items until returned in good condition.
7 Data Entry:

Student entry information should be entered directly into the computer no later than the

day after a student enrolls in a District school.

8- Custodial Documents:

The District may request proof of custody in situations involving multiple adults claiming

control of the same student.

9: Case Management Consultation:

a. A Case Management Consultation (CMC) is a consultation by a school social worker or
case manager in which a process is used to discover whether any transition problems
exist and whether any services are necessary for a child placed by the DHS or DJJ.

b. The CMC process will be utilized each time a DHS or DJJ-placed child enrolls in a new
school.

106- End-of-Year Enroliment:

Students may enroll at any time during the school year except the last five days of school.

Students who seek to enroll during the last five days of school may be asked to schedule a

later appointment to enroll for the following school year.

. PERSON OTHER THAN A PARENT/GUARDIAN ENROLLING A STUDENT:

In order to enroll a child, a person other than the parent or guardian must be an adult of at
least 18 years of age or an emancipated minor at least 16 years of age residing within the
boundaries of the District. The enrolling person must stand in loco parentis (i.e., to assume
the duties and responsibilities of a parent such as providing food, shelter, clothing or medical
care).

1.

Although not required for enrollment, guardianship can be obtained by contacting the Cobb
County Probate Court (Court) located at 32 Waddell Street, Marietta, Georgia 30090,
(770-528-1900). Information regarding this process is also available online at
http://www.gaprobate.org. The Court may require a fee for this process, but no fee will be
required if an affidavit of indigence is filed with the Court (see O.C.G.A. § 15-9-61).
Pursuant to the Supporting and Strengthening Families Act (the “Act”), O.C.G.A. § 19-9-
120, et seq., a parent of a child may delegate caregiving authority regarding such child to
an individual who is an adult, who resides in Georgia, and who is the grandparent, great-
grandparent, stepparent, former stepparent, step-grandparent, aunt, uncle, great aunt,
great uncle, cousin, or sibling of such child or is a nonrelative who is approved as an agent
by a child-placing agency or a nonprofit entity or faith based organization for a period not
to exceed one year, except as provided in O.C.G.A. § 19-9-132, by executing a power of
attorney in substantial compliance with the Act.

Under the Caregiver Educational Act, O.C.G.A. § 20-1-14 et seq., a kinship caregiver is
authorized to enroll a child whom is residing with the kinship caregiver.

Page 7 of 11



394 a. The student must live with the enrolling person full-time due to one of the following

395 reasons applying to the parent or legal guardian:

396 (1) Loss or abdication of the ability to care for such child;

397 (2) Being unable to provide care due to the death of the other parent;

398 (3) Serious illness or terminal illness;

399 (4) Physical or mental condition such that proper care and supervision of the child
400 cannot be provided;

401 (5) Incarceration;

402 (6) Loss of inhabitability of the student’s home as the result of a natural disaster;
403 (7) Period of active military duty exceeding 24 months; or

404 (8) Cannot be located.

405 b. The enrolling party must have control and charge of the child, 24 hours per day and 7
406 days per week. The request to enroll the student cannot be primarily related to the
407 desire to attend a particular school in the District, nor may the request be for the
408 purpose of participating in athletics at a particular school, or for any other similar
409 purpose.

410 c. If the person presenting the student for enrollment is not that student’s

411 parent/guardian, the school will require the enrolling person to fully complete a Kinship
412 Caregiver Affidavit (Form JBC-14) as part of the enroliment process. In accordance
413 with State law, the affidavit must be renewed annually (at the beginning of each school
414 year).

415 d. Upon submission of a Kinship Caregiver Affidavit, the kinship caregiver shall serve as
416 the school’s point of contact.

417

418

419

420

421

422

423

424

425

426

427

428

429

430

431

432

433

434

435

436

437

438

439 F. & IMMIGRANT STUDENTS:

440 The District is not responsible for making determinations regarding visa and immigration
441 status. Schools shall enroll immigrants/non-visa-holders who meet age and residency

442 requirements and shall not inquire about their legal status. See also Administrative Rules
443 LDD-R (Federal Government) and JQK-R (Exchange Students).

444

445 G. 6: HOMELESS STUDENTS:

446 The District follows the admission and withdrawal requirements for homeless students under
447 the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act. Refer to Administrative Rule JBC(1)-R

448 (Homeless Students).

449

450

451 II. WITHDRAWALS:

452

Page 8 of 11



453
454
455
456
457
458
459
460
461
462
463
464
465
466
467
468
469
470
471
472
473
474
475
476
477
478
479
480
481
482
483
484
485
486
487
488
489
490
491
492
493
494
495
496
497
498
499
500
501
502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
510
511

The following procedure shall be used for the withdrawing of students from the District:

A.

ENROLLING ADULT:

1. A student should generally be withdrawn by the person who enrolls them.

2. The parent/guardian/person who enrolled the student may provide the school with written
permission for another person to withdraw a child.

WITHDRAWAL WITHOUT PARENT/GUARDIAN PERMISSION:

The District will withdraw, without parental permission, a student who is not receiving

instructional services from the District through hospital/homebound instruction and:

1. Who has accumulated ten (10) or more consecutive days of unexcused absences. The
principal or designee will:

a. Withdraw the student effective the last day the student was in attendance;

b. Will notify the enrolling adult of the planned withdrawal via certified letter, return

receipt requested;

Notify the special education office if the student is in special education;

Notify the homeless liaison if the student is identified as homeless;

Notify the school social worker; and

Allow a student who has been withdrawn for attendance purposes to re-enroll if

permitted by applicable authority and he/she seeks to do so.

2. Whom the District learns has been enrolled in another school, school system, private
school or home study program. The school will follow the acceptable forms of
documentation permitted by State Board Rule 160-5-1-.28 when using withdrawal codes
that are associated with students who have been transferred.

a. In the event that a child is withdrawn from a public school to attend a home study
program and does not have a Home School Program Declaration of Intent filed
pursuant to O.C.G.A. §20-2-690 within 45 days of such withdrawal, the school shall
refer the matter to the Division of Family and Children Services of the Department of
Human Services to conduct an assessment. The purpose of such referral and
assessment shall be limited to determining whether such withdrawal was to avoid
educating the child. Presentation of a copy of such filed declaration shall satisfy the
assessment, and the Division of Family and Children Services shall immediately
terminate the assessment under this Code section.;

3. Whom the District has validated no longer resides in the school’s attendance zone. The
principal or designee will use his/her best efforts to notify the parent/guardian or other
person who has charge of a student if the District plans to withdraw the student. If an
address is known, notification shall be by certified mail, return receipt requested.; or

4. Who is not in attendance on the first day of school but was expected based on prior year
enrollment (such student shall be withdrawn as a “no-show” student and shall not be
included in any enrollment or attendance counts).

"o Ao

DATA ENTRY:

1. The principal or designee shall record the reason for withdrawal in the local or state
student information system.

2. Schools will adhere to all data entry requirements, as well as documentation of the
reasons to support student withdrawal, contained in State Board Rules 160-5-1-.28 and
160-5-1-.07 and associated guidelines and resources.

3. The student’s withdrawal date will be the last day of attendance or the day the District
validates that the student no longer resides in the school’s attendance zone.

. PROHIBITIONS:

Students shall not be withdrawn:

1. As a consequence for academic performance or disciplinary infractions (unless student is
subject to the provisions of 0.C.G.A. § 20-2-751.2);

2. As a result of excused absences; or

3. As a result of homelessness (see Administrative Rule JBC(1)-R [Homeless Students].

EIGHTEEN-YEAR-OLDS:
Page 9 of 11



512
513
514
515
516
517
518
519
520
521
522
523
524
525
526
527
528
529
530
531
532
533
534
535
536
537
538
539
540
541
542
543
544
545
546
547
548

549
550
551
552
553
554
555
556
557
558
559
560
561
562
563
564
565
566
567
568
569
570
571
572
573
574
575

An eighteen-year-old student may withdraw himself/herself from school. An attempt should be
made to notify the parent/guardian if the student resides with them.

F. PROCEDURES:
Form JBC-12 (Student Withdrawal Form) and Form JBC-12b (Student Enrollment/Withdrawal
Verification) must be completed at the time of withdrawal.

1.

2.

The withdrawal form must be signed by designated school personnel to complete the
withdrawal process.

Teachers, media specialists, and other appropriate persons necessary must sign the form
and fill in information in regard to attendance, grades, conduct, and other necessary
information. If a student is under suspension on the date of the withdrawal, the terms of
the suspension will be noted on the withdrawal form. Students with ongoing disciplinary
procedures will not be withdrawn by the school. This includes, but is not limited to, a
scheduled (not waived) disciplinary hearing or a pending disciplinary investigation. Should
a student be withdrawn with a pending disciplinary matter, the hearing may go forward
with or without student participation.

The original copy of the withdrawal form shall be given to the student, and one copy shall
be filed in the counselor's office.

G. DROP OUTS:
An un-emancipated minor between the ages of 16 and 18 years old who has not completed

the
the
1.

Revision

Adopted:

Revised:

requirements for graduation, may withdraw from enrollment in school, or “drop out”, after

following criteria have been met:

The child’s parent/guardian provides the principal or designee with written notice (Form

JBC-10 [Parent/Guardian Permission for Voluntary Student Withdrawal From School]) of

his/her agreement with the child’s withdrawal.

Upon receiving the parent/guardian’s written permission to withdraw the child, the

principal or designee shall convene a conference with the child and his/her

parent/guardian within two (2) school days of the receipt of the written notice.

During the conference, the principal or designee shall make a reasonable attempt to share

with the student and parent/guardian:

a. The educational options available, including the opportunity to pursue a general
educational development (GED) diploma.

b. The consequences of not having earned a high school diploma, including lower lifetime
earnings, fewer jobs for which the student will be qualified, and the inability to avail
oneself of higher educational opportunities.

Timeline*:
8/10/05
6/14/06; 6/13/07; 8/8/07; 4/16/08; 9/9/09; 1/14/11; 6/8/11; 8/8/12

Revised and re-coded: 1/7/13 (Previously coded as Administrative Rule JF)

Revised:

7/1/15; 9/23/16; 10/31/16; 7/20/17; 9/19/19; 10/15/20; 7/15/21; 7/1/22; 12/7/23; x/X/26

*Administrative Rules and Board Policies are reviewed on a regular basis. Dates indicate when revisions were made, not
the dates of document review.

Division:

Chief of Staff/Student Support

Legal Reference

0.C.G.A.
0.C.G.A.
0.C.G.A.
0.C.G.A.
0.C.G.A.
0.C.G.A.
0.C.G.A.
0.C.G.A.

O0.C.G.A.
0.C.G.A.
O.C.G.A.
0.C.G.A.
O0.C.G.A.
0.C.G.A.

20-2-751.2 Students subject to disciplinary orders of other schools

15-11-200 Definitions - Emancipation of minors

15-11-201 Emancipation

15-11-202 Minors seeking emancipation

20-2-294 Permanent classrooms; student commuting distance; reassignment; cost of transportation

20-2-159 Special education services for students in home study programs

20-2-71 Placement of twins or higher order multiples in the same classroom

20-2-2113 Special Needs Scholarship - Annual notification of options available to parents of special needs
students

19-9-121 Power of Attorney; Definitions

19-9-122 Delegation of authority; hardship

19-9-127 Violations

19-9-128 Revocation of power of attorney

19-9-129 Power of attorney form

19-9-123 Powers granted by power of attorney

Page 10 of 11



576 0.C.G.A. 19-9-124 Liability

577 0.C.G.A. 19-9-125 Protection from criminal or civil liability

578 0.C.G.A. 19-9-126 Grant of temporary written permission for emergency services

579 0.C.G.A. 20-2-319.3 Online Clearinghouse Act

580 0.C.G.A. 20-17-2 Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children

581 0.C.G.A. 20-2-133 Free public instruction; exceptions; eligibility; transfer and utilization; funding
582 0.C.G.A. 20-2-150 Eligibility for enrollment

583 0.C.G.A. 20-2-670 Reqts. for transferring students beyond 6th grade

584 0.C.G.A. 20-2-690 Requirements for private schools and home study programs

585 0.C.G.A. 20-2-690.1 Mandatory education for children between 6 and 16

586 0.C.G.A. 20-2-697 Cooperation of principals and teachers with attendance officers and visiting teachers
587 0.C.G.A. 20-2-768 Expulsion/suspension for commission of a felony; alternative education system
588 0.C.G.A. 20-2-770 Rules for nutritional screening and eye, ear, and dental exams of students
589 0.C.G.A. 20-2-771 Immunization of students

590 Rule 160-4-7-.19 Services for Agency-Placed Students

591 Rule 160-5-1-.24 Procedure for Requesting Student Social Security Numbers

592 Rule 160-5-1-.28 Student Enrollment and Withdrawal

593 Rule 160-5-2-.06 Residential Facility Grant

594 Rule 160-5-4-.09 Limited Public School Choice

595 22 USC 2452 Authorization of activities for mutual educational exchange program

596 42 USC 11431 McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act

Page 11 of 11



OCoONOOTULIEEWN K

COBB COUNTY

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE RULE

JCDAF-R Use of Personal Electronic Devices by Students
7/1/26

RATIONALE/OBJECTIVE:

The Cobb County School District (District) seeks promote a positive learning environment free
from electronic distractions. In accordance with the “Distraction Free Education Act” (O.C.G.A. §
20-2-324.8), this rule establishes the foundation for implementation of state law.

RULE:

A. USE OF PERSONAL ELECTRONIC DEVICES:
Students in grades K-8 are not permitted to access personal electronic devices while on school
grounds during school hours, including but not limited to cell phones, smartwatches, tablets,
e-readers, headphones, earbuds, and other devices with functionalities such as wireless
communication, internet access, messaging, video recording, gaming, social media access, or
data transmission during school hours. Any student found in violation of this policy and/or
district rules/procedures during the school day shall be subject to progressive discipline
consequences as outlined in the Student Code of Conduct (Administrative Rule JCDA-R).

B. STORAGE:
All personal electronic devices must be turned off prior to entering the school building.
Students should store their devices in their personal backpacks, purses, or school locker
during the school day.

C. FIELD TRIPS:
Student may access personal electronic devices for non-instructional purposes during off-
campus activities that occur during the school day (i.e., field trips) in accordance with
restrictions in District rules (see Administrative Rules IFBG-R and JCDA-R).

D. EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION:
1. All emergency communication will be filtered through the school emergency
communication management system and coordinated by school personnel.
2. Parents/guardians who need to communicate with their student during the school day
should contact their student’s school directly.

E. LIMITATIONS:
A student whose Individualized Education Plan (IEP), Section 504 Plan, or medical plan
explicitly mandates the use of a personal electronic device shall be permitted access to the
device as necessary to fulfill the requirements of the respective plan.

Revision Timeline*:

Adopted: x/x/25 (Effective 7/1/26)

*Administrative Rules and Board Policies are reviewed on a regular basis. Dates indicate when revisions were made, not
the dates of document review.

Division: Chief of Staff

Legal Reference:
0.C.G.A. 20-2-324.8 Distraction-Free Education Act

Page 1 of 1



OCoONOUTPEWN B

AP PP, PRPWWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNRRRPRRRRRRPR
ounphpwNPOOONOOCTULLPAAPWINPRPOOONOOTULLPAPWNRPRPOOOONOOULDWNEO

47

BLUE highlights indicate content recommended by Operations
TAN highlights indicate conforming/editorial changes

¢ COBB COUNTY

SCHOOL DISTRICT DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE RULE

JGFC-R Dismissal Precautions
25 x/x /25

RATIONALE/OBJECTIVE:

The Cobb County School District recognizes concerns for the welfare of students from their entry
on a school bus or school property to their return to the bus stop or when they leave school
property. Part of that responsibility is to assure that students are not removed from school by an
unauthorized person.

RULE:

A. DISMISSAL PRIOR TO THE END OF THE SCHOOL DAY:

A student shall be dismissed from school prior to the end of the school day only by one of the

following methods:

1. The enrolling adult shall appear in person and request that the principal release the
student; or

2. The enrolling adult shall make the request in writing, explaining the reason for requesting
early dismissal and identifying and designating the person, if any, to pick up the student;
or

3. The enrolling adult shall make the request by telephone to a local school staff member
designated by the principal; however, the school reserves the right to require a written
request or personal appearance by the parent(s)/guardian(s) before dismissing the
student to the parent or into the custody of the person identified or designated by the
parent; or

4. The adult requesting the student’s release shall be someone whom the student’s enrolling
adult has indicated through the District’s electronic parent portal (e.g., ParentVUE) as
having permission to check out the student; or

5. If a student is placed under arrest or taken into protective custody by law enforcement,
the Division of Family and Children Services (DFCS), or other governmental investigating
agency, that student may be dismissed from school prior to the end of the school day. A
Police Interviews and Investigations Form shall be completed, if applicable, and placed in a
confidential school file when an interview occurs or when the student is released in the
custody of governmental/law enforcement agencies. (See Form JCAB-1)

Any person seeking to remove a student from school prior to the end of the school
day must provide a valid physical government-issued photo I.D.

C. PERMISSON:
Students shall not leave the school grounds while school is in session without permission from
the principal or designee.

D. VERIFICATION OF CUSTODY:

The principal or designee may require verification of right of custody from anyone requesting
early dismissal of a student.

Revision Timeline*:



48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63

Adopted: 7/27/78

Revised: 4/13/83; 8/8/84; 5/27/93
Reclassified an Administrative Rule: 9/1/04

Revised: 12/09/04

Revised and re-coded: 1/7/13 (Previously coded as Administrative Rule JLIB)
Revised: 7/17/25; x/x/25

*Administrative Rules and Board Policies are reviewed on a regular basis. Dates indicate when revisions were made, not
the dates of document review.

Division: Chief of Staff (Student Support)

Legal Reference
0.C.G.A. 20-2-1180
0.C.G.A. 20-2-780
Rule 160-5-1-.10

Penalty for loitering on school premises or within school safety zone

Change of custody of minor child by removing child from school premises is prohibited

Student Attendance

Page 2 of 2



OCoONOUTPEWN B

BLUE highlights indicate content recommended by Operations
TAN highlights indicate conforming/editorial changes

COBB COUNTY
SCHOOL DISTRICT DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE RULE

KM-R Visitors to School
25 x/x /25

RATIONALE/OBJECTIVE:

The Cobb County School District (District) will make reasonable efforts to accommodate
parent/guardian requests to visit a school, yet it also recognizes concerns for the welfare of
students. Part of that concern is to assure that students and staff are not distracted from the task
of learning by the presence of visitors on campus.

For information concerning professional visitors, see Administrative Rule ML-R (Private Service
Providers).

RULE:

A. LIMITATIONS:
To ensure the safety and confidentiality of students, the District limits visitors to:
1. The parents/guardians of current students;
2. Other family members of current students who are approved by the student’s
parent/guardian; and
3. Those persons invited by the District for official business.

B. PROCEDURES:
1. All Visitors:

Upon request, the Principal or designee may, at his/her discretion, grant permission for

visits by the parents/guardians of current students, other family members of current

students who are approved by the student’s parent/guardian, and those persons invited by
the District for official business. To minimize disruption to the instructional program and
ensure student safety, visits to classrooms or programs or requests to meet with
specific personnel must comply with the following guidelines:

a. All approved visitors must provide a valid physical government-issued photo I.D.,
sign-in at the school office, and display a visitor’s badge provided by the school in
order to visit any part of the school;

b. Visits generally require notice at least 24 hours in advance;

c. Parents/guardians may observe for up to one hour during a classroom visitation.
However, individuals who are invited by the District for official business may be
granted extended time periods as necessary to perform their functions at the discretion
of the District;

d. Classroom visitations are not a time for parent-teacher conferences, and
parents/guardians should not expect teachers to conference with them at these times;

e. The regular school program must continue during such visits, so parents/guardians
must refrain from engaging the attention of the teacher or students through
conversation or other means.

2. Limitations:

In addition to the limitations in Item B.1. above, parental and/or familial visitation may be

limited by means of a court order, including but not limited to a parenting plan. The

enrolling adult may provide a written statement to the school giving permission for the
non-enrolling parent or family member to visit pursuant to this rule.

C. UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS ON CAMPUS:

Page 1 of 2



48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67

68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88

A student or employee may not have an unauthorized visitor. When an unauthorized person

enters District property:

1. School personnel shall warn persons trespassing to leave facilities or properties. Persons
who refuse are subject to criminal prosecution under the laws of the State of Georgia.

2. The presence or visitation of unauthorized persons in and about District facilities or
properties may constitute trespassing and may subject violators to criminal prosecution
under the laws of the State of Georgia.

. DISRUPTION:

State law expressly prohibits unauthorized presence and disruption on school grounds.
0.C.G.A. § 20-2-1180 makes it unlawful to loiter within a school safety zone. The Principal or
designee has the authority to exercise control over the building and grounds and prohibit any
person who does not have a legitimate need or cause to be present thereon from loitering.
0.C.G.A. § 20-2-1181 prohibits conduct which disrupts a school, school bus, or school bus
stop. O.C.G.A. § 20-2-1182 prohibits parents from upbraiding, insulting, or abusing public
school employees in the presence of pupils. Violations are punishable as a misdemeanor, up to
a misdemeanor of a high and aggravated nature. Any violations of this policy or state law may
result in limitations on the individual’s ability to visit the school prospectively.

Revision Timeline*:

Adopted: 8/12/81

Revised: 4/13/83; 8/8/84; 5/23/91

Reclassified an Administrative Rule: 9/1/04

Revised: 12/9/04; 10/12/05; 3/23/06; 6/11/08; 4/15/09

Revised and re-coded: 10/25/12 (Previously coded as Administrative Rule KI)

Revised: 7/19/18; 1/21/20; 7/17/25; x/x/25

*Administrative Rules and Board Policies are reviewed on a regular basis. Dates indicate when revisions were made,
not the dates of document review.

Division: School Leadership

Legal Reference

0.C.G.A. 20-8-6 Reports of criminal gang activity on or adjacent to campus

0.C.G.A. 16-11-35 Removal from campus or facility of unit of university system or school; failure to leave
0.C.G.A. 20-2-1180 Penalty for loitering on school premises or within school safety zone

0.C.G.A. 20-2-1181 Penalty for disrupting public school

0.C.G.A. 20-2-1182 Authorization to order abusive people off school premises

0.C.G.A. 20-8-5 Law enforcement powers of school security personnel; certification; carrying of

weapons/firearms

Page 2 of 2



OCooNOOULDWNPE

GREEN highlights indicate content recommended by School Leadership
BLUE highlights indicate content recommended by School Social Work
PURPLE highlights indicate content recommended by Operations
ORANGE highlights indicate content recommended by ParkerPoe
YELLOW highlights indicate content relocated within the rule

TAN highlights indicate conforming/editorial changes

=

ML-R Outside Service Providers
1H16/20 x/x/25 GSBA Reference: ML (Professional Visitors and Observers)

CoBB COUNTY
DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE RULE

RATIONALE/OBJECTIVE:

The Cobb County School District (District) will make reasonable efforts to accommodate requests
from licensed/certified outside service providers (providers) who are currently providing direct
edueatienal/therapy services to a student and wish to have access to the student on school
property.

For information concerning other visitors to the school including parents, guardians, family, and
those invited for official business see Administrative Rule KM-R (Visitors to School).

RULE:

A. REQUEST FOR ACCESS:
In order to request provider access to an individual student at school, the following must be
provided to the Principal or designee each school year or more often if requested:
Form ML-1 (Parental Authorization and Waiver) signed by the parent/guardian;
Form ML-2 (Confidentiality and Access Agreement) completed and signed by the provider;
Proof of individual and/or Core Provider professional licensure; and
Form JR-3 (Parent/Guardian Request for Education Records) sighed by the
parent/guardian (as needed for records to be released to provider).

A WN -

B. PROVIDER GUIDELINES:

1. Upon request, the Principal or designee may, at his/her discretion, grant permission for
visits by providers who are currently providing direct educatienral/therapy services to a
current student.

2. To minimize disruption to the instructional program and ensure student safety, visits
must comply with the following:

a. Providers must provide a valid physical government-issued photo I.D., sign in at
the school office and obtain written permission to visit any part of the school;

b. Providers must wear a visitor’s badge when in the building;

c. Providers are-alse-expected-te must sign out at the conclusion of the visit;

d. b: A designated meeting area will be determined by the school. Providers must remain
in the designated area and are not to visit any other parts of the building;

e. € Visits are by appointment only and should be scheduled at least 48 hours in
advance;

f. & Providers must limit the visit to one hour unless an extended time period has been
granted in advance of the scheduled session (approval of the extension is at the
discretion of the Bistriet Principal or designee);

g. e: Direct services to the student may not be delivered in the classroom;

h. £ Fheregularschoolprogrammustecontinueduringsueh—visitss Providers must refrain
from engaging the attention of the teacher or students through conversation or other
means. The reqgular school program must continue during such visits;

Page 1 of 2



43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79

80
81
82
83

i. @g- Providers shall refrain from engaging in intensive therapeutic services to the extent
possible, such as processing trauma, with students in the school setting;

j. k= Providers will work with designated school staff regarding scheduling the visit to
avoid or minimize core academic time disrupted for the student; and

k. & In situations where a provider is providing direct edueatienal/therapy services over
an extended period of time, the provider will work with the school staff to establish a
regular schedule prior to the initial visit.

C. PROVIDER AGREEMENT:
By requesting access to District property, the provider understands and agrees that:

1.

2.

The provider must act in such a manner during the session that allows the regular school
program to continue during the visit by refraining from engaging the attention of the
teacher or other students through conversation or other means; and

The provider must display visible identification at all times while on school property.

D. APPROVAL/REVOCATION OF ACCESS:
The Principal or designee is authorized to grant permission to the provider, by appointment, if
all requirements are met and he/she, in his/her sole discretion, believes it is not a disruption
to the educational environment. The principal or designee is authorized to revoke the
provider’s permission te-theprevider at his/her discretion for causes including, but not
limited to the provider’s presence becoming a disruption to the educational environment.

E. DISRUPTIONS AND RESTRICTIONS:

1.

UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS ON CAMPUS:

A student or employee may not have an unauthorized visitor. When an unauthorized

person enters District property:

a. School personnel shall warn persons trespassing to leave facilities or properties.
Persons who refuse are subject to criminal prosecution under the laws of the State of
Georgia.

b. The presence or visitation of unauthorized persons in and about District facilities or
properties may constitute trespassing and may subject violators to criminal prosecution
under the laws of the State of Georgia.

DISRUPTION:

In accordance with state law, O.C.G.A. § 20-2-1181, it shall be unlawful for any person to

disrupt or interfere in the operations of any school within the District. Any person violating

this provision shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of a high and aggravated nature.

Adopted: 1/18/12
Revised and re-coded: 10/25/12 (Previously coded as Administrative Rule KJE)
Revised: 7/19/18; 1/16/20; x/x/25

Page 2 of 2



	BOARD_AGENDA PACKET_12.11.25
	12.11.25_Board Meeting Agenda-DRAFT
	11.13.25_Board Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_12112025
	BAI 2_Short-term Construction Note
	BAI 3_Const Manager @ Risk - McEachern HS Grandstand Replacement
	BAI 4_Construction-Betty Gray
	BAI 5_Campbell  HS Renovations B26021
	BAI 6_Daniell MS Renovations B26020
	BAI 7_Construction Kennesaw Mntn HS
	BAI 8_Construction Tritt ES
	BAI 9_Varner Elementary School-Easement
	BAI 9_Att. 1_ Varner Elementary School-Easement_Aerial View--Varner ES (1)
	BAI 10_DOE Revise FY26 application
	BAI 11_JCDAF
	BAI 11_Att. 1_JCDAF

	BOARD_ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MODIFICATIONS PACKET
	JBC-R 
	JCDAF-R
	JGFC-R 
	KM-R
	ML-R 

	BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_12112025.pdf
	Inv Surplus

	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY 2026 SurplusSales BAI_12112025.Pdf
	Master

	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_12112025.pdf
	Surplus Recap




